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| G DIRECTORS’ RIOGRAPHIES

The biographies of Directors holding office as at the date of this report are as follows:

1.

-Crowther Ngoya Pepela, PhD. — Board Chairman

Di. Crowther Pepela was born in Awwm He has a doctorate degree in u_ém_om_ chemistry and a Bachelor of mo_mzom
degree. Dr. Pepela has been a consultant in information Technology for over 30 years, and he also taught in several
local universities. Before branching into consultancy Qm%om, Dr. _umumﬂm worked in the oil industry for many years.

Eng. Joseph K Njoroge, MBA, BSc {Eng.), R. Consulting Eng., Chartered Eng., MIET, FIEK - Em...mu_:u U.Boﬁo_.
Eng. Joseph Njoroge was born in 1958 and-holds a Bachelor of Science degrie in electrical engineering and Master
of Business Administration with a major in strategic management. He has over 26 years experience in engineering
and management. Mr. Njoroge is a Chartered Electrical Engineer, a Member of the  Institution of Engineering and
Technology, UK, a Reagistered Consulting Engineer, and is also a Fellow of the Institution of Engineers of Kenya. He
joined the Company in 1980 and rose through the ranks until his appointment as Managing Director, prior to which
he was the Chief Manager, Nairobi Region. _

Mr. Patrick Mwaura Nyoike, BSc (Econ.), B.Phil (Math.) _

Mr. Patrick Nyoike is the Permanent Secratary, Ministry of Energy, and has over. 30 vears expéerience in public service.
He was born in 1947 and holds Bachelors degrees in mathematics and economics. Prior to hig appointment as
Parmanent Secretary in 2003, he was the Chief moozo_,:_ﬁ and Co-ordinator of World Bank funded projects in ﬁ:m
Ministry of Energy.

Mr. Joseph Kinyua, BSc (Econ.), MA (Econ.) _

Mr. Joseph Kinyua was born in 1951 and is the Permanent Secretary to the Treasury, He holds Bachelors and Masters
degrees in economics. Mr. Kinyua has wide experience in financial and public sector management, having worked
in senior positions with the International Monetary Fund (IMF), the Ceniral Bank of Kenya and in Government.

Mr. Esau Kihumba Kioni, MSc

M. Esau K Kioni was bom in 1942, He has a Master of Sclence degrea in security and crime risk management from the
Univarsity of Leicester, United Kingdom, and is a fellow of the Intemational Institute of Security, UK. He worked in senijor
positions in Government for 17 years and in the privaie sector for 19 years.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES @

Mr. Samuel Muchiri Mwangi, BA (Land Econ.)

Mr. Samuel Muchiri Mwangi was born in 1968 and holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in land economics. He is a
member of the Ingtitute of Surveyors of Kerya, Land Management Chapter, and has more than 15 years experience
in land management and real estate, : :

Dr. Theodorah Malla-Kilukumi, MB.ch.B
Dr. Theodorah Malla-Kilukumi was born in 1965 and holds a Bachelors ammam in medicine. She has wide experience
in medicat jmm:j practice and community leadership. :

Mr. Efiezar Ochieng Qchola, B. Comm,

M. Eliezar Ochola was borm in 1948 and helds a Bachelor of Commerce degree in accounting. He has over 28 years
experience in private sector management, having worked in sanior positions in 3%5&_03& corporations, _:gcgzm
Kenya Swiss Chemical Limited (Ciba Geigy Group).

Mr. Fidesius Muchira Nyaga, BA {Econ. & Acc.), CPA (K), CPS (K), FCIS
Mr. Fidesius Nyaga was born in 1844, He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in accounting and economics and is a
Certified Public Accountant and Secretary with over 30 years experience in financial management.

Mr. Aram Mutema Mbui, BSc, (Eng.)

Mr. Aram Mbui was born in 1953, He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in mechanical engineering and has post-
graduate training in irdgation engineering. Mr. Mbui has extensive exparience in the public and private sectorg, and
is the Managing Director of Rift Valiey Machinery Services Limited. He has served as Chairman of the Society of
Agricultural Engineers and the Federation of Kenya Emplovers (FKE).

Mr. Solomon Kitungu, BSc (Econ ), MA {(Econ.) - Alternate Director ta Mr. Joseph Kinyua

Mr. Solomon Kitungu was born in 1961, He holds Bacheifors and Masters degrees in economics. He has wide
experience in enterprise supervision and reforms, and is the Director of Reforms, Department of Government
investments angd Fublic Enterprises in the Treasury,

Mr. Ng’ang’a Munyu, BSc, MSc - Alternate Director to Mr. Patrick Z.wo_xm
Mr. Ng'ang'a Munyu was born in 1957. He has Bachelors and Masters degrees in science. Mr. Munyu has mx_um:m:om
spanning over 20 years as a planner in the Ministry of Epergy:
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

» General Manager & Chief Executive Officer | e Chief Manager, Finance

Don Priestman, B. Appl. S¢, MSc. Eng., PEng. Lawrance Yego, GPA (K)
« Managing Director * Chief Manager, Human Resources & Administration
Eng. Joseph K Njorage BSc (Eng.), MBA, Ben Chumo, BA _

R. Consulting Eng., C. Eng., MIET, FIEK _
* Chief Manager, Planning, Research and
* Deputy General Manager, Finance & Parformance Monitoring
Corporate Services _ Eng. David M Mwangi, BS¢. (Eng.) R. Eng., MIEK
H Mack Kast, B.Com, GA
* Ag. Ghief Manager, Nairobi Region

e Deputy General Manager, Distribution & _ Jared Cthieno, BSc. (Eng.)
Customer Service
Shahid Mohammad, MSc. (Eng.), MBA, P. Eng. * Regional Manager, Coast

Joseph Mkomba, BSc¢. (Eng.}
* Company Secretary
Laurencia K Njagi, LLB, Dip. in Law, CPS (K} * Regional Manager, West
Joseph W Masibo, BS¢, (Eng.)
+ Chief Managesr, Distribution & Customer Service
Eng. John Ombui, Bsc. Eng, MBA, R. Eng, MIEK, = Regional Manager, Mount Kenya
MIEEE | Rosemary K Gitonga, BSc. (Eng.)

= Chief Manager, Energy Transmission |
Eng. Joei M Kiiiu, Bsc. (Eng.), MBA, R. Eng,
MIEIK, MIEEE :

« (Chief Manager, Supplies, Stores & Transport
Eng. Bensen Muriithi, BSe. {Eng.), R. Eng.

« Chief Manager, information Technology
and Telecommunications
Eng. Johnson ole Nchoe, BSe. (Eng.), R. Eng.
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NOTIGE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING §

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTY-SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Members of the Company
will be held at Stima Members’ Club, Thika Road, Nairobi, on Friday 30th November 2007 at 11:00 a.m. to transact the
following business:

To read the Natice convening the Meeting.
To table the proxies and note the Uamm\:om of a guorum.

To receive and consider the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended 30th June 2007, togsther
with the Chairman’s, Directors’ and Auditors’ reports thereon.

To approve payment of a second and final dividend of 12% or Shs.2.40 per ordinary share of Shs.20, subject to
withholding tax where applicabie, in respect of the year ended 30th June 2007, in addition to the interim dividend of
5hs.0.60 per share already paid for the period. _

To elect Directors; i
(i Mr, Patrick Nyotke refires by rotation in accordance with Article 120 of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and, being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

{ii) Mr. Fidesius Nyaga retires by rotation in accordance with Article 120 of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and, being eligible, offers himself for re-election,

jiiy Mr. Ararm Mpui retires by rotation in accordance with Article 120 of the Memorandumn and Articles of Association
of the Company and, being eligible, offers himself for re-eigction.

v Mr Sarmuel Mwangi, who was appointed by the Board on 22nd February 2007 to fill a casual vacancy, retires
in accordance with Article 128 of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and, being
eligible, offers himself for election.

vy  Dr. Theodorah Malla-Kilukumi, who was appointed by the Board on 15th October 2007 to fill a casual vacancy,
retires in accordance with Article 128 of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and,
being eligible, offers herself for glection.
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

After Tax Profft
The Company recorded a net profit after tax of Shs.1,718 million ooSUmBQ to Shs. 1,644 million the previous year, after
taking into account a deferred tax charge of She.930 million.

Dividend

The Directors recommend to members that in addition to the interim dividend of Shs.0.60 paid earlier, a final dividend of
Shs.2.40 per ardinary share of Shs.20, be paid subject to withholding tax where applicable, to shareholders registered in
the books of the Company at close of business on 20th December 2007, This amounts to a 1otal dividend for the year of
Shs.3.00 per share compared to Shs. 1.50 the previous year. If approved, the dividend wilt be paid on or about 10th January
2008.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Company’s financial performance has. improved steadily over the _mmﬁ four years, and our future stratedies will focus
on enhancing shareholders’ value and furither improving the quality of supply and service delivery. These initiatives will be
supported by, among others, the ongoing implementation of the US$153 million Energy Sector Recovery Project, which
will enhance the transmission and distribution systermns, reduce system losses and improve guality of supply. The strategies
in place, combined with the expected continued growth in the economy, gives the Board cause for optimism that the
Company will continue to perform well.

Tribute
| wish to thank my fellow Directors, management and other staff of the Company for their hard work, which resulted in the
improved trading resuits during the year. | also thank the Government, shareholders and our valued customers for their
support.

O N ]

DR. CROWTHER PEPELA
CHAIRMAN
5th November 2007
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.

REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

OVERVIEW

During the year under review, we achieved rnajor milestones which contributed significantty
1o the improved trading resuits. Our sirategics and operations during the year were centred
on expanding our customer base, reducing systemn iosses, low voltage breakdowns,
voltage fluctuations, improvement of average repair tima, reduction of days receivables,
and improvement of operational efficiency.

Following is an outline of the major activities carred out during the year:-

THE ELECTRICITY NETWORK

The Energy Sector Recovery Project (ESRP)

Implementation of the distribution system upgrade under the US$153 million donor and
Company funded Energy Sector Recovery Project (ESRP), which is aimed at im proving
the efficiency, reliabilily and quality of supply, as well as increasing Kenyans' access to
electricity, cammenced during the second part of the year.

As part of the project, a contract for the supply, installation and commissioning of a 68kv
cable from Cathedral sub-station to Nairobi West sub-station, including a fibre optic cable,
was awarded to Socabelec SA of Belgium at a cost of US$1.1 million in September 2006,
The new cabie will improve security of supplies to Nairoki City Centre once completed in
Beccember 2007. A contract for the supply and instaliation of radio equipment in Mt. Kenya
was awarded to Motorola Israel Lid. in September 2006 at a cost of US$3.380 milion. The
project will enhance operational efficiency and improve data communication between Mt
Kenya and other regions.

Montreal Montgjes, a Spanish company, was awarded a US$19.211 million contract,
financed by a loan from the Eurcpean investment Bank (EIB), for upgrade and rehabilitation
of eight 132/33kVY and 33/11kV substations in Naircbi, Naivasha, lanst, Lessos and
Kamburu. The confract also includes construction of a new 132/33kY substation at
Makutano near Eldama Ravine, a new 33KV sub-station at Kabete in MNairabi, and ancther
one at Lessos near Eldoret, in addition to construction of new distribution lines. The work
is expected to be completed by July 2009. Once completad, this project will improve the
quality and reliability of power supply 10 the surrounding areas, while creating capacity for
cannection of new customers.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.

QOVERVIEW _

During the year under review, we achieved major milestones which contributed significantly
to the improved trading results. Our strategies and operations during the year were centred
on expanding our customer base, reducing system iosses, low voltage breakdowns,
voltage fluctuations, improvement of average repair time, reduction of days receivables,
and improvement of operational efficiency.

Following is an outline of the major aciivities carried out during the year:-

THE ELECTRICITY NETWORK

The Energy Sector Recovery Project (ESRP)

Implementation of the distribution system upgrade under the US$153 milllon donor and
Company funded Energy Sector Recovery Project (ESRP), which is aimed at improving
the efficiency, reliability and quality of supply, s well as increasing Kenyans' access to
elactricity, commenced during the second part of the year,

As part of the project, a contract for the supply, installation and commissioning of a 66kY
cable from Cathedral sub-station to Nairohi West sub-station, including a fibre optic cable,
was awarded to Sacabelec SA of Belgium at a cost of US$1.1 million in September 2006.
The new cable will improve security of supplies to Nairobi City Centre once completed in
December 2007. A contract for the supply and instaflation of radio eguipment in Mt Kenya
was awarded to Molorola Israel Ltd. in September 2006 at a cost of US$3.380 milion. The
project will enhance operational efficiency and improve data communication between Mt
Kenya. and other regions.

Montreal Montajes, a Spanish company, was awarded a US$18.211 miillion contract,
financed by a loan from the European Investment Bank (EIB), for upgrade and rehabilitation
of eight 132/33kV and 33/11kV substations in Nairobi, Naivasha, Lanet; Lesses and
Kamburu. The contract also includes construction of a new 132/33kV substation at
tMakutano near Eldama Ravine, a new 33KV sub-station at Kabete in Nairobi, and another
one at Lessos near Eldoret, in addition to construction of new distribution fines. The work
is expected to be completed by July 2009, Once completed, this project willimprove the
quality and reliability of power supply to the surrounding arsas, while creating capacity for
connection of new customers.
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In Fébfuéi‘y QIGOT.'ABB”OY- of F_iﬁlahd was é'\;'éardéd'a Shs.1.02 billlon contract funded' by a lean from the Nordic Development:

Fund to carry out rehabilitation works at Nairobi South and Karen substations. The firm will also supply and install new
66/11kV substations along Ngong Road and at Westlands, both in-Nalrobi, construct 12 kms and 26 kms of new 11kV and
. BBKY lings, respectively, and reconductor 37.5 km of 11kV lines. Work is expected to be completed by Novernber 2008, This
upgrade will significantly improve the quality of supply In Nairobi.,

A 5hs.268 million contract for the supply of 400,000 single phase electronic energy meters and 5,000 three phase electronic
energy meters was awarded to Hexing Electrical Company Lid. of China in June 2007, with deliveries expected to be

completed by December 2007. This contract is financed by a loan from the International Development Agency {IDA), and
complements other initiatives to expand the customer base.

A contract for the replacement of the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition/Engrgy Management System (SCADA/EMS),
which is financed by EIB, was signed with ABB of Sweden in August 2007 at a cost of Shs. 1.8 hillion. The work is expected
to be completed by March 2009, and entalls instaflation of a new SCADA/EMS and a fibre optic cable over the power
line infrastructure. This project is @ major milestene for the Company as it will transform the management of the electricity
netwark and offer telecommunication backbone for reliable, efficient and fast data communication systemn, while at the same
time providing & better media for tele-pratection, and interconnection of radio and ripple systems.

In addition to using the fibre optic cabie for internal purposes, the Company intends to make available the extra capacity for
commercial use, and is in the process of engaging.a consultant to conduct a feasibility study and a business plan, which is
expected to be ready by the time the first phase of the project is completed. :
implementation of the foregoing projects was intially hampered by RUMErouUs appeals in the Public Procurement Complaints,
Review and Appeals Board against tender awards, and litigation instituted in courts by bidders who lost in the competitive
bidding process. However, the Company, which adheres to public procurement regulations, won all the protracted appeaals and
court cases. Nevertheless, the appeals delayed implementation of prajects, necessitating revision of their completion dates.

~In the meantime, bidding for the upgrade of Athi River, Jegvanjee, Donhoim, Sondu, Cherangani, Butere, Jomo Kenyatta
International Airport, Gigiri, Thika and Limuru substations; replacement of Nairobi City Centre cables and breakers at various
sites:; and construction of three new B6kY lines from Nairobi North sub-station to Kikuyu, Kabete and Kileleshwa is in
progress, and work is expected to commence within the current financial year. The project is also funded by IDA.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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Connection Policy

The new customer connection policy, whose study was undertaken by Electricite de France (EDF) and funded by Agence
Francaise de Developpement (AFD) at a cost of Shs.50 million, became efiective from 1st April, 2007. Cne of the important
changes to the connection policy is reduction ¢f the advance payment for group schemes from 0% to 25% of the total cost
of the project. The group schemes have been a successful strategy in increasing the customer base.

Other Transmission and Distribution System Expansion and Upgrade Initiatives .
During the year under reviaw, there were increased projects of expanding and upgrading the distribution system, which led to
a 22% network growth compared o an average of 10% annual growth achieved over the previous four years. About 500km
of distribution lines are targetted for construction in Nairobi during the current financial year to cater for load growth. Following
is a surmrmary of some major fransmission lines currenﬂy under implementation:

132KV Karnburu-tMeru, Chemosit-Kisii anda Sondu-Kisume transmission fines arnd associated substations
! Construction of the 122 km Chinese funded 132kV transmission line between Kamburu and Meru, and the Bikm 132kv
fransmission lina between Chemosit and Kisii, is in progress. The works include estabiishment of 132/33kV substations and
h instaation of 23MVA transformers in Meru and Kisii 1o reinforce the primary distribution systems. Implementation of these
two projects by Messrs. CAMC Engineering Company commenced in October 2006 and will be completed by January
2008, These projects will reduce system losses and significantly 1mprove the quality of power supply in the respeclive areas.
Construction of a 132KV line by Kinden Corporanon of Japan to connect the B0MW Sondu-Miriu Hydro Power Station was
completed in July 2007 .

Proposed Mombasa-Nairobi 132kV Line

The final feasibility study report on the 330kV Mormbasa to Nairobi transmission line carried out by Vatientall of Sweden with
funding from AFD was completaed in June 2007 . Elsctricite de France (EDF) carried out the study ta analyse various options of
connecting the proposad lines 10 the existing system in Nairabi in view of environmental and socio-gconomic issues identiflied
in the final report. Funding for the implementation of this projfect is being sought,

Proposed Rabai-Gatu 132KV Ling and Associated Sub-Stafion

Negotiations between the Company, Ministry of Energy and M/S Pauwels Intemational LV were completed in August 2007

for construction of 260 kms 132KV line and establishment of a 23MVA substation at Galu Substation in the South Coast
" at an estimated cost of Euros 10 milion. The project is financed by the Belgian government through Overseas Economic

Cooperation Development funding. The project work commenced in September 2007 and is expected to be completed by

March 2000,

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING GOMPANY LIMITED
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

During the year under review, the company continued to invest in new service delivery innovations. In addition io the
Ebill service, through which customers can check their electricity account balance and bill due date by SMS and e-mail,
the Company entered into a parimership with the Cooperative Bank of Kenya to enable their common customers 1o pay
electricity bifls through SMS. Plans are underway to include other banks, and Safaricom and Celtel mobiie telephone service
providers, in providing the service. New electricity payment outlets were opened at selected Uchumi Supenmarkets, while
additional centres were opened through the Postal Corporation of Kenya and Gooperative Bank branches. The Company
also plans to introduce a bill due date alert service, which will increase customer satisfaction, enhance revenue collection and

' reduce disconnection and reconnection expenses.

The integrated customer service (ICS) system, which has been in operation for over 10 years, was also upgraded during the
year in line with the dernands of the changing business environment and customer needs, as well as to be able to cope with
the growing database. Customer service stalf were also retrained with special emphasis on fimely resolution of customer
queries and complaints. '

SO Certification
With a view to benchmanklng its services and operations to international best practice, the Company was 130 9001:2000

certified during the year under review. The ISO standard has a quality management system {QMS) whereby the Company
continually demonstrates its ability to provide products/services that meet customers’ expectations and regulatory
requirements, thereby enhancing customer satlsfactson :

Marketing

The Company launched an aggressive marketing campaign of the “Umeme Pamoja” brand, as 'part of efforts to increase
the customer base, while challenges that had previously constrained custorner growth wera addressed by enhancing the
capacity of internal construction teams, outsourcing and ensuring timely availability of construction materials.

Among other marketing programmes undertaken during the year included popularising and enhanoing KPLC brands such as
E-bill and Easypay, (a bill payment service through alternative outlets such as banks, supermarkets, post offices and mobile
phones). This was done through advertising in the electronic and print media, shows, exhibitions and direct marketing.

GENERATION CAPACITY

During the year, there was adequate generation capacity 10 meet energy demand. The maximum daily peak demand
recorded was 987 MW compared to 916MW the previous year, an increase of 7.7% against an effective generaticn capacity
of 1,041MW, and a raserve capacity margin of 5.5%. Fourty megawatts of the 100MW emergency power contracted by the
Government through KenGen from Agareko Ltd. was transferred to 132/33kV Eldoret substation 1o support the West Kenya

THE KENYA POWEH AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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system. The peak demand is projected to grow to 1,153 MW in 2007/2008 against an effective generation capacity of 1,185
VY, isaving a reserve capacity margin of 3%.

Generation capacity is expacted to be enhanced when ongoing committed generation projects with a combined capacity of
5B6MWY are commissioned betweaen 2007 and 2010. Some of these projects are: the BOMWY Sondu/Miru plant by Decermnber
2007: an additional 52.2MW from Iberafrica Power and 25MW from Mumias Sugar Company Ltd. by November 2008,
Development of the Rabai SOMW diesel generating plant by an independent power producer, ofignally expected to be
completed by June 2008, has been delayed by a court case lodged by an unsuccessful bidder.

REGIONAL INTERCONNECTION

Kenya is involved in various initiatives aimed at accessing existing and potential regional power pools. Among the objectives
of such pools are optimisation of usage of avallable energy resources, efficient co-ordination of power production and
transmission initiatives, as well as power trading, reduction of production costs and creation of a conducive environment for
investrnent in the power industry. Sorne of thesa initiatives are:

Kenya-Ethiopia Infer-connector
Fichtner Consutting Engineers of Germany has heen awarded a contract to cany out a feasibility study for the Kenya-Ethsopsa powWer
inter-connector. The study is expected 1o be completed by August 2008 and is funded by grants from French Development Agency

(AFD), German Development. Bank (KR, African Development Bank (ADB) and the Development Bank of Southern Africa at a cost
of Eures 1.7 rilion.

Nile Basin infliative

The regional interconnector feasibility study inftiated by the Nile Equatorial Lakes Subsidiary Action Programme (INELSAP) was
completed in August 2007. The study proposed interconnection projects which will facilitate trade in electricity among the
countries involved namely: Kenya—Uganda, Uganda-Rwands, Rwanda-Burundi and Rweanda-Democratic Repubic of Conge.

RURAL EL ECTRIFICATION .

The Government set ug a Rural Blectrification Authority (REA) and appointed a Chief Execu’nve with effect from 15t Septemier
2007. The REA will henceforth coordinate implementation of rural electrification projects, while the Company will continue
1o play a role in implementing the projects as a contractor, among cthers, on behalf of the REA. During the year under
review, 444 of the targeted 940 rural electrification schemes covering trading centres, secondary schools, heatth facilities and
commuptity water schemes were completed thraughaout the country at a cost of She, 2.2 billion.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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Twelve KPLC tearns, eight turnkey contractors employing more than 3,200 workers, and morea than 570 labour and transport
contractars amiploying mate than 9,800 workers countrywide, ware invalved in construction of the campleted projects.

Tha proiects have benefited 220 market centres in the 210 constituencies in the country. These include 200 schools, 80
health centres, 25 boreholes, six government/administrative centres, 25 cofiee factories, 10 fsa buying centres, and 13,320
residential customers. Sidy-three of the projects are in Nairobi, 144 in West Kenya, 40 in North Rifi, 32 in Central Rift, 89
in Mt. Kenya North, 40 in M. Kenya South, and 36 at the Coast. Ancther 900 projects are targeted for completion by the
end of December 2007 at a cost of 8hs.8,108 miliion. This will bring the fotal number cormpleted between June 2006 and
December 2007 to 1,344 projects at a cost of She.8,508 milion, The cumulative capital expenditure since incaption of the
Rural Electiification Programme in 1973 roze to Shs. 13,000 million during the year, up from §hs.9,331 the previcus year.

A tolal of Shs. 1,163 million was collected from the Rural Electification Levy during the year, compared 1o Shs.1,085 million

the previous year, The number of customers connected under the programme rose by 20% 1o 133,047, up from 110,724
the previous year, while units sald increased by 9% from 186 milion to 203 milion, and revenue realised grew by 12% from
8hs. 1,538 million the previous year to Shs.1,721 million.

AFD Funded HE Projects

Implementation of the second phase of the French funded distribution system expansion project of Euros 30 million
commenced in May 2007. This followed completion of the firat phase in Nyanza, Western and RBift Valley i 2005 at a cost
of &hs.850 miflion.

Sparish Funded RE Profects

The commercial agreement for construction of schemes ¢overed under Phase I of the Spanish funded distribution systemn
expansion programime was sighed between the Company and the contractor. Implementation of this phase is now awaiting
execution of a financial agreement betwean the governments of Kenva and Spain,

HUMAN RESGURCES

As gt 30th June 2007, the Company had 6,399 staff and 924,329 customears, giving a custormer-staff ratio of 144:1. This
comparas with a 8,202 staff against 802,249 customers and a custormer-stalf ratio of 122:1 as at 30th June 2006. The
Company implemented job evaluation recommendations for managemeant staff in January 2007 aimed at addressing salary
inequialities, which has enhanced thelr motivation and productivity. The Company continues 1o invest in its human capital
through comprehensive staff training and development programmes, Dwing the year under review, over 3,500 employees
attended vanious training programmes both locally and overseas. Industrial harmeny was maintained throughout the year,
save for an interruption of work by a section of union-represented ermployees in March 2007, which was quickly rasolved
by management. The Collective Bargaining Agreement for 2007/2008 was signed on 14th Decermber 20086 and became
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BLOCK

CAPITALS

PLEASE
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%%‘_"““mn

I r' i
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4. Approve payment of Directors’ Fees for the year endad B@tﬁ Jﬁné POOTs vy 4 v
5, Remuneration of Auditors. M T P T )
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(l) REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES .

Durihg the year, other major upgrades were carried out on various ICT applications to enhance customer service. To improve
systems religbility and performance, Kenya Data Networks (KDN) was contracted as the Company’s second network operator
in addition to Telkom Kenya. The Company alsc implemented the Electronic Tax Register (ETR) and fiscalised all customer

bills, which has improved revenue collection. The department participated in new customer service initiatives by providing

the necessary business platiorms.

CONCLUSION
With a clear focus on growth and utilisation of our strategic resources to take advantage of emerging business opportunities,
particularly information communication technology, | am optimistic that the Company’s good performance will be maintained,

I e

DON PRIESTMAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
5th November 2007

Profit before Tax . . Electeicity Peak Demand (MW)

&
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REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY {1CT) SERVICES

During ihe year, other major upgrades were carried out on various ICT applications to enhance customer service. To | 1mprove
systems reliability and performance, Kenya Data Networks (KDN) was contracted as the Company's second network operator
in addition to Telkom Kenya. The Company also implemented the Electronic Tax Register (ETR) and fiscalised all customer
bills, which has improved revenue collection. The department participated in new customer service initiatives by providing
the necessary business platforms.

CONCLUSION
With a clear focus on growth and utiisation of our strategic resources to take advantage of emerging business opporiunities,
narticularly information communication technology, | am optimistic that the Company’s goed performance will be maintained.

S A

DON PRIESTMAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
5th November 2007
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REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER &.CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

* effective in January 2007, In recognrtlon of n'ong service and accident-free driving, the Company haid an awards ceremony

during which 807 long serving employees and 724 accident-frea drivers received awards and bonuses.

HIV/AIs

Faollowing implementation of the Company's HWV/Aids Policy in 2005, employees and their immediate farilies continue to
BCCEsS free;_ anti-ratroviral drugs through the various Company appainted madical service providars. This is in addition to other
medical benefits enjoyed by alt staff. The Company also issued guidelines to staff on hame based care for people living with
HIV and Aids.

UNBUNDLING OF TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FUNCTIONS

The Government intends to transform the power transmission network into an open access gystem to allow large electicity
custorners to purchase power from generators. In view of the planned future interconnection of Kenya's electricity grid with
Ethiopie, Tanzania and other Southern Africa Power Poal (SAPP) countries, and strengthening of the interconnection with

Uganda, the Government views open access as having the potential to enhance markst and supply options for toth power

generation and large consumess.

The Government procured the sarvices of PricewaterhoussCoopers in May 2007 1o revigw among oihers, the exient 1o winich

the KPLC iransmission division has evolved as a business uni, datermine the basis of transier of assats ang liabilities from KPLG
o the iransmission entity and the financial inmpact, highlight the advantages and disadvantages of urbuncling KPLT, espegialy
paying cue regard o revenue transaction methods between the new entity and KPLC, and make recomrnendations on how
unbundting may be best implernented. Unbunding of KPLC could have significant implications on the Company depending
onine mode! adopted. Accordingly, in a bid to protect the interests of stakeholders, the Board has made represertations on
the matter known o both the consuttant and the Minisiry of Energy, taking into account the experiences around the world
of unbundiing an electricity system such as Kenya's. Shareholders of KPLG and other stakeholders will be informed on the
outcome once the study 1s completed. '

Customer Numbers
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FOMU YA UAKILISHI KWA MKUTANO MKUU WA MWAKA
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Nikiwa rmwanachama/Tukiwa wanachama wa Karmpuni iiyotajwa hapo juu, NINAMTEUA/ TWAWATEUWA
_ waS.LP '
au badala yake Mwenyekiti wa Mkutano awe mwakilishi wangu/wetu kwa kupiga kura kwa niaba yangu/yetu kwenye
MKUTANAC MKUU WA MWAKA wa Kampuni utakaofanyika mnamo siku ya (jumaa, tarehe 30 Novermnba 2007 au kwa
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Orodha | Hoja Kuunga | Kupinga
f. Kupokea na kujadili taarifa za uhasibu zilizokaguliwa za mwaka ufickamilika : '
tarehe 30 Juni 2007, pamagja na ripoti za Mwenyekltl Wakurugenzi na

Wakaguzi wa uhasibu zilizong,
Kutangazwa kwa mgao wa faida.
3. Uchaguzi wa Wakurugenzi:
~ i} Kuchaguliwa tena kwa Bw. Patrick Nyoike
i) Kuchaguliwa tena kwa, Bw.Fidesius Nyaga
i) Kuchaguliwa tena kwa Bw, Aram Mbui
iv) Kuchaguliwa kwa Bw. Samuel Mwanagi ' —[
v) Kuchaguliwa kwa Bi. Dr. Theodorah Maila-Kilukumi '

o

3. Kuichinisha malipo ya Wakurugenzi ya miwaka uiokamilika tarehe 30 Juni 2007,

4, Malipo va Wakaguzi wa uhasibul.
Sahihi
wiskoyg —— 00000000 OO0 O OO @O _—_mweziwa - 0000 . 2007
NB:

kiwa miteuzi ni shirika, uakilishi ni sharti uwe umeidhinishwa kwa muhur wa shirika au kwa idhini ya Afisa au Mwanasheria
aliyepewa barua ya kumuidhinisha kufanya hivyo. Isipokuwa awe ameshauriwa.vingine, mwakilishi atapiga kura kulingana

na Ltamuzi wake. _ KWA MATUMIZI RASMI PEKEE
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT @

INTRODUCTION :

The Board and management keenly support responsible business that enhances social and ‘economic wellbeing of all
stakeholders, while at the same time being sensitive 1o the envirenment. In ling with this, the Board recently approved a
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy, whereby one percent of the Company's after-tax profit will be expended on
SR activities. Apart from the financial boost to C3SR activities, KPLC’s work sthic encompasses social responsibility in all
Company operations. Following are brief summaries of some of the social responsibility: activities undertaken during the
2006/2007 financial year, ' '

Safety, Health and Environment (SHE) Policy

This policy was launched during the year and oullines our commitment to providing a safe and healthy workplace for
ernployees and everyone who interacts with our business. The Company recognises that safety is vital to the interests of the
business, and actively encourages staff to make business degisions in line with the policy. An intensive training programme
on safety targeling all operational staff was also carried out during the period under review.

Customers .
Electricity plays a critical role in the social and economic development of an economy. The Company therefore has an
enormous national responsibility to evolve policies to enat_Jle Kenvans t¢ access this important energy source.

In this regard, KPLG's connection policy was improved 1o make it cheaper and easier for Kenyans to get connected. A
strategy to provide electricity supply to more peaple living in informal settlements also commenced during the year in-
collaboration with the Ministries of Energy, Planning and National Development and Housing, the City Council, the Provincial
Administration, local communities and other stakeholders . '

The Environment . _
Our business is highly dependent on wood for poles, water, fuel and geothermal resources for generation of electricity.
Protection of trees and other natural resources to ensure sustainability is therefore a priority for the Company. In recognition
of this, the Company maintains a tree nursery in Eidoret and plants 50,000 new trees each year from the nursery
during the Company’s annual tree planting day, including during the year under review, and donates an equal number to
neighbouring communities. This facilitates rehabilitation of forestiand and encourages growing of commercial trees for. '
poles by local communities. So far, the Company has planted more than 60 hectares of forest in the Rift Valley, and the
total number of trees planted since 2000 is 147,680, with a similar number donated to communities, Plans are underway
to partner with small scale farmers to grow and supply poles to the Company. '
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Support to Society :

- KPLC supports various causes and during the year contributed to the following, among others: Autism Society of Kenya,
— Shs.120,000; International Women's Aids Run — Shs.200,000; Energy Management Awards — Shs.400,000: golf
tournaments in Nyeri and Machakos for customers and other stakeholders — Shs,150,000; Standard Chartered Nairobi
Marathon - §hs.75,000; electricity. supply connection at Mukuru Primary School and Community Centre — Shs.116,218;
various children’s homes — Shs.80,0800, and Komarock Primary School ~ 8hs. 15,000 . KPLG is also an active member and
-supporter of the Kenya Association of Resident Association {KARA), whose mandate is 1o represent the vmce and action
of resident associations on consumers’ and taxpayers’ rights countrywide.

Proper Conduct
The principle of good corporaie oonduct is the basis on which our busmess is managed. We work to ensure that our
 employees continuously uphold high standards of conduct in the performance of their duties. We also ensure that the

Company is Tully comipliant with all legal requirements,

Support to Education :

* We recognise that a skilled youth population is essential for economic development. During the period under review, about
200 students graduated from the company-owned and managed training school in Ruaraka, Nairobi, and 343 students
from various colleges and universities all over the country were attached in various departments of the Company as part

of their course work.

Our Employees :

- Our employees are the most important asset of the Company, and-we continuously invest in training them and developing
their skills. The Company also cortinues to welcome into its ranks new skilled and qualified staff. To motivate and retain
staff, the Company has attraciive remuneration and welfare activities, including bensfits outlined in various policies.

In order to encourage more women into the workforce, the Company is in the process of implementing a Government

directive requiring that the workforce should compris_e 30 percent women employees. A gender officer has been appointed
to coordinate efforts aimed at addressing this and other gender related issues.

Cenort¥Poqily

CHAIRMAN _
bth November 2007
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CORPORATE GOVERNANGE STATEMENT { - |

Corporate governancs is the pracess and structure used to direct and manage the business affairs of the Company towards
enhancing prosperity and corporate accounting with the ultimate objective of reatising shareholders’ long term value while
taking into account the interest of other stakeholders. We at KFLC believe that corporate governance is core to ensuring
the creation, protection and enhancement of shareholder value, and that the Company remains a sustainable and viable
business of global stature.

Directors and management of the Company are unreservedly committed 10 the highest level of corporate governance and
strive to foster a culture that values ethical standards, integrity and respect for othars. As part of this commitment, the
Board has adopted and complies with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance developed by the Capital Markets Authority
(CMA}. This staternent sets out the main corporate governance practicas in operatian in the Company. '

BOARD MANUAL, CHARTER AND CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has a published Manual, Board Charter and Code of Conduct. These documents explain o each Board
member the collective and individual powers, duties, obligations, responsibilities and liabilities of Directors. The Board
Charter seeks to ensure the effectiverness of each Director's contribution in the governance of the Company by facilitating full
and free exercise of independent judgement and professional competencies, In particular, the Board Manual sets out clearly
important governance arrangements in the Company on ameng others, the following areas: (i} appcintment of directors
and requirements for skilis/gender mix and balance of independent and other directors; (i} recognition of and commitment
to respact the rights of shareholders; (ifi) roles of the Chairman, Managing Director and Company Secretary; (iv) conduct
of Board meetings; (i) Directors induction and development; {vii) terms of reference for all Board Committees; and (viii)
disclosure of material information 10 the public.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - _

The Beoard consists of nine non-executive Directors including the Chairman and a Managing Director. The Directors'
biographies are on pages 6 and 7. Directors possess a broad range of skilis, gqualifications and experience required to direct
the Company.

At least one third of the Board members are required to submit thermselves for re-glaction each year during the Annual
General Meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board during the year is required to retire and seek re-election at the next
Annual General Meeting. Business transactions with all parties, Direciors or their related parties are carried out at arms
length. Directors are required t¢ disclose any transactions in which they have interest and which would constitute a confiict
of interest and to abstain from voting when such matters are being considered. '
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RESPONSIBILITIES
The Board engaged the services of Manitoba Hydro International Limited (MHI} as a Management Contractor for the

Company far a period of two years from 1st July 2006, Pursuant to the Management Contract, MHI has provided three
key staff, including the General Manager & CEO. The separate roles of the Chairman, Managing Director and the General
Meanager & Chief Executive Officer are maintained. The Chairman is primarily responsible for providing ieadership of the
Beard and ensuring that it js supplied in a timely manner with sufficient information to enable it 1o discharge its duties.

The General Manager ag the chief executive officer of the Company, is responsible for the day to day management of the
Company and is accountable for the performance of the Company. The Managing Director assists and is understudying
the General Manager & Chief Executive Cficer and will take over the management of the Company once the Management

Contract expires in June 2008.

The primary responsibilities of the Board inciude: establishment of short and tong term goals of the Company and strategic
plans to achieve those goals; ensuring preparation of the annual and half-year financial statements; approval and review of
the annual budgets; setting and periodically reviewing key performance indicators and management performance; managing
risks by ensuring that the Gompany has adequate systemns of internal controls together with appropriate monitoring of
compliance activities; and working with management to realise shareholders’ value.

Directors have full access 1o the advice and serviges of the Company'Secretary. They are alsc entitled to obtain independent
professional advice on any matter at Cormpany expense, should they deem this necessary. The Board is given full and timely
access 10 relevant information. New Directors are alse inducted through provision of necessary information pertinent to
the Company’s business, meetings with Management and training so as tc enhance their understanding cf the Company’s
legislative framework, its governance pracesses, and the nature of the business and operations of the Company. Continuous

training is provided.

BOARD WORK PLAN AND MEETINGS
The Beard meets at least once a month or more often in accordance with reguirements of the business, The Board work

plan and calendar of meetings is prepared annually in advance. Adequate notice is given for each Board meeting and
Directors receive detailed papers on Isslies 1o be discussed in good time before the mesting. The Board held & total of
seven (7) regular and twelve (12) special meetings during the year, which were very well attended. This is in addition to

Board Committee meetings.
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BOARD COMMITTEES _
A number of standing committees exist in order to assist the Board and management fulfill their responsibilities. Ad hoc
committees are constituted to deal with pertinent issues as they arise. Each committee operates within the ambit of defined

terms of reference assigned to it by the Beard. During the year, the Board had the following standing and ad hoc committees,
which were further reconstituted in January 2007.

Audit Comimittes

The Audit Committee was constituted in 1999 and its mandate redefined in April 2003 in line with the Capital Markets
Guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Committee comprises four non-executive Directors and Is chaired by a non-
executive Director. '

The Audit Committee currently comprises the following members;

* Mr. E Ochola - Chairman * Mr. E Kioni » Mr. F Nyaga » Mr. S Mwangi

The Commiittee routinely invites the General Manager and Chief Executive Officer, the Managing Director, the Deputy General
Manager, Finance, and the Internal Audit Manager to its meetings. The external auditors are invited to attend the meetings
whenever necessary.

The Committea’s responsibilities include:

(i) Examination of quarterly, half-year and annual financial statements.

(ii) Discussion with the external auditor before commencement of the annual audit.

(i) Consideration of issues identified by the external auditors.

(iv) Consideration of audiit fees for recommendation 1o the Board.

(V) Review of the function, operations and findings of the Internal Audit Department, and

(vii} Review of risk management strategies in ensuring business continuity and survival.
The Committee held four meetings during the year.

Staff and Remuneration Cornmittee
The Staff & Remuneration Committee’s mandate includes recommending to the Board terms and conditions of service of the
Managing Director and staff and recommendaticns for appointment and disciplinary issues of senior staff, The Committee

also recommends 10 the Board, adoption of human rescurces policies and corporate organizational stricture to support the
Company’s business.

The membears who serve in the Committee are: .
* . £ Kioni — Chaimman » Mr. P Nyolke « Mr. S Kitungu (Atermate 1o Mr. J Kinyug) « Eng. J Njoroge My, A Mbui « Mr: D Priestman
The Committee held two meetings during the year.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



TN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Central Tender Committee

The Centra] Tender Committee was established pursﬁant to the requirements of the Exchequer and Audit Act (Public
Procurement Regulations) 2001. Its main functions include approval of award of tenders of goods and services with a
value exceeding Shs.500,000. The Public Procuremeant and Disposal Act, 2005 and Public Procurement and Disposal
Reguiations, 2006, which came into operation from 1st January 2007, introduced changes 1o the structure of the tender
committees for procuring entities bound by the Act. However, as part of the transition provisions, the Gentral Tender
Committee continued to adjudicate on procurements commenced prior to 18t January 2007,

The members of this Committee include three non-exacutive Directors. They are: = Mr. F Nyaga - Chairman « Mr. E Ochola
» My A Mbui

- Other members are the General Manager & Chief Executive Officer and senior management staff in accordance with the
Procurement Reguiations, 2001. The Central Tender Committee held a total of 25 mestings during the year in line with
business requirements. o

Procurement Oversight Committee
The Procurement Oversight Committee was constituted in January 2007 and plays an oversight role in procurement

on behalf of the Board, which is not reprasented in the Tender Committes. The functions of the Committee includes:

considering the annwal procuremeant plan for recommendation to the Board, monitoring the procurement process ta ensure
compliance with the approved annual procurement plan, and approving straiegic procurement,

Members constituting the Commitiee are: » Mr. A Mbui —~ Chairman ¢ Mr. E Cchola * Eng. J Njoroge » Mr. D Priestman
The committee held three meetings during the year. - -

Board Strategy & CGustomer Setvice Committee

The Board Strategy & Customer Service Committee was conshtuted in February 2005 tO devise straiggdies that would
~ facilitate the Board to give guidance and strategic direction to management.

lts members are: *Mr. F Nyaga - Chairman ¢ Eng. J Njoroge * Mr. S Kitungu = Mr. 8 Mwangi = Mr. E Kioni

= Mr, D Priestman

The commitiee held one meeting during the year.

Committee on IPP Negotiations

The Board constituied a commitiee in May 2003 to renegotiate the powesr purchase agreements with the independent
power producers. Members of the committee are: » Mr. E Kioni — Chairman e Mr. E Ochola ¢ Mr. F Nyaga ¢ Eng. J Njoroge
e Mr. D Priestman. The Committee invites management staff with relevant expertise to its meetings, The committee held
10 meetings during the vear.
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information Technology Commifltee _

This Committee was constituted in January 2007, taking cognizance of the critical role of information and telecommunication
technology in modern business. It is charged with the responsibility of reviewing the Company's T policy, addressing issues
of IT security, ensuring that the system supports the business objectives of the Company and that it derives maximum
benefits from the investments it has made in [T, as well as evaluating the available business opportunities.

Members constituting the Commitiee are: * Mr. S Mwangi - Chairman = Mr. A Mbui « Eng. J Njoroge * Mr. D Priestman
The Committee held its inaugural meeting in June 2007,

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Detaits of Directors’ remuneration are set out in the report on pages 76. For the financial year under review, Directors were
not paid monthly fees in accordance with the guidelines by the Government 1o all state corporations that Directors’ fees
would be paid annually after approval by shareholders. The Directors’ fees payable each year would also be within the limits
approved by the Government, It is proposed that Directors are each paid fees of Shs.360,000 for the financial year ended
30th June 2007 or pro rata for any part thereof. The total Directors' faes amount to Shs.3,691.000.

Directors are also paid sitting allowance for every meeting attended, lunch alowance (in lieu of lunch being provided),
accommodation allowance and mileage reimbursement where applicable, all in line with the ceilings approved for state
corporations by the Government. Additionally, the Chairman is paid a monthly honorarium.

There were no Directors’ loans at any time during the year.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Directors acknowledge their respensibility as set out on page 57 for the Company’s system of internal financial control,
including taking reasonable steps to ensure that the systems are being maintained. Internai contral systems ars designed to
meet the particular needs of the Company, and the risks to which it is exposed with procedures intended to provide effective

internal financial control. However, such a system can only provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement.

Directors’ Shareholding _
No Director holds shares in his individual capacity that is more than 1% of the Company’s total equity.

Ethical Standards

The Company has a Code of Conduct for the Board and management staff. The Company also ascribes to the ethical
standards prescribed by the Public Officer Ethics Act. These require all directors and employess to conduct business with
integrity, ' |
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ responsibilities in relation to financial statements

Company taw requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year, and of the profit or loss of the Company for that
period, The Directors are responsible for ensuring that suitable accounting policies are consistently applied, supported by
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates and thase applicable accounting standards are followed.

The Directors are responsihle for ensuring that the Company keeps proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies Act. They also have general regponsibility for the systems of internal contro! for
safeguarding the assets of the Gompany and 1o prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company places a great deal of importance on communication with its shareholders and publishes its financial
statements in the local press on half year and annual tasis. The Tesults are alse available on our website: www Kplc.co ke.
The full report and accounts are distributed to all sharehclders on an annual basis. All sharehelders are entitlied to attend the
Annual General Meeting for which notice is posted at least 21 clear days before the meeting. The shareholders are given
the opportunity to ask questions on any matter relating to the business of the Company.

SHAREHOLDING PROFILES _

The Company files monthly reports as prescribed by the Capital Markets Authority and Nairobi Stock Exchange under
the listing regulations on transactions related to shareholders. The top 10 major shareholders as at 31st July 2007 were
as follows:

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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4. TOP10SHAREHOLDERSAS AT 31stJULY 2007 . = =

Name of Shareho!der

___'"__'Permanent Spcretary Treasury"_'_'___"_'_"_

B;ga;F{) Nominees Ltd.
. | Board of Trustee N.S.S.I S, F

Stanbic Nominees Kenya I_td

No. of Shares | Percentage (%)

T H

i o

| _Jubilee Insurance Go.ltd. | 1,495

_ }Mmai R
_______Ahmohamed Adam
. Phoenlx of E.A. Assuram,e Co Ltd.

100110000 |
..10,001-50,000__
Dver 100 ODO

Qﬂd\‘?\v\‘\ Yoaily

DR. CROWTHER PEPELA
CHAIRMAN
5th November 2007

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED

Shares Held

1,874,764
6,471,248 _

7,848,764

011,716
58021508

79,128,000




ILANI YA MKUTANO MKUU WA KILA MWAKA

ILANI INATOLEWA HAPA KWAMBA MKUTANO MKUU WA THEMANINI NA SITA WA KILA MWAKA wa
wanachama wa Kampuni utafanyika katika Stima Members Club, Thika Road, Nairobi, mnamo Novemba 30, 2007

saa tano asuhuhi kuendesha shughuli zifuatazo:
1, Kusoma llani ya kuandaa Mkutano.

2. Kuwasilisha majina ya wajumbe wawakilishi na kutambua kuwepo kwa idadi va kutosha ya wanachama kuendesha
shughuli. :

3 Kupokea na kuangalia taarifa za kifedha za Kampuni zilizokaguliwa kwa kipindi kilichomalizika Ju ni'SO, 2007, pamaja
na ripoti za Mwenyekiti, Wakurugenzi na Wahasibu,

4, Kuidhinisha malipo ya mgac wa pill na wa mwisho wa asilimia 12 au Sh2.40 kwa kila hisa ya kawaida ya Sh20,
baadaya kuondoa ushuru uliosalia inapohitajika, kuhusiana na mwaka unacmalizika Juni 30, 2007, pamoja na
mgao wa faida wa muda wa Sh(.60 kwa kila hisa uliclipwa tayari kwa muda huo.

5. Kuchaglia Wakurugenzi:
i) Bw. Patrick Nyoike anastaafu kwa mzunguko kwa mujibu wa Kifungu 120 cha Katiba ya Karnpuni, na kwa

vile anafaa, anajitolea kuchaguliwa tena.

fi. Bw. Fidesius Nyaga anastaafu kwa mzungukao kwa mujibu wa Kifungu 120 cha Katiba ya Kampuni, na kwa
vile anafaa, anajitclea kuchaguliwa tena.

i)  Bw. Aram Mbui anastaafu kwa mzunguko kwa mujibu wa Kifungu 120 cha Katiba ya Kampuni, na kwa vile
anafaa, anajitolea kuchaguliwa tena.

ivl.  Bw. Samuel Mwangi, aliyeteuliwa na Bodi mnamo Februari 22, 2007 kujaza nafasi ya muda, anastaafu kwa
mujibu wa Kifungu 128 cha Katiba ya Kampuni, ma kwa vile anastahili, anajitclea kuchaguliwa.

v).  Bi. Dkt. Theodorah Malla- Kilukumi, aliyeteuliwa na Bodi mnamo Oktoba 15 kujaza nafasi ya muda, anastaafu
kwa mujibu wa Kifungu 128 cha Katiba ya Kampuni, na kwa vile anastahili, anajitclea kuchaguliwa.

6. Kuidhinisha malipo ya uijira wa Wakurugenzi chini ya viwango vilivyoratibiwa na Serikall wa Sh360,000 kwa kila
mkuru genzl kwa mwaka uliomalizika Juni 30, 2007 na kugawa kwa uwianc malipo mengineyo

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING GOMPANY LIMITED
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TATHMINI YA MWENYEKITI

MTAZAMO KWA JUMLA
Nina furaha kuwasilisha matcken ya kihiashara ya mwaka wa 2006/07 ambapo
Kampuni {limarika maradufu. Miongoni mwa ufanisi wa kipekes uliopafikana mwaka
huw, ikilinganishwa na mwaka wiopita nt nyongeza ya faida kabla ya ushuru kwa asiimia
sita hadi Sh2,649 milior, ikiinganishwa na Sh2,498 mittoni, waleja 120,191 wapya
walisambaziwa umeme, kilinganishwa na 67,000, na kupunguza hasara ya umems
inaposambazwa kwa asllimia 1.7 ikilinganishwa na nyongeza va asflimia 1.5.
Mauzo va sthima yalicngezeka Kwa asifimia nane kutoka vipimo 4,444 mifiont mwaka jana
hadi 4,818 milioni. Hii itokana na kuimarika kwa uchurmi ambapo jumla ya mapato ya nchi
{(GDP) valiongezeka Kitoka astimia 5.8 mname 2005 hadi 6.1 mname 2008, kupungua -
kwa hasara ya umeme na kuongeza iclad va watgja kwa asilimia 158, kilinganishwa na f
asllirnia tisa mwaka uliopiia au 802,249 mname Juni 2008, hadi 924,329 mnamoe Juni 2007, =
|

HALI YA KAMPUNI KIFEDHA

Nyongeza ya mauzo ya umeme iipelekea kuimarika kwa mapato ya Sh24,436 milion
ikifinganishwa na Sh22,494 milioni mwaka ufiopita, nyongeza ya Sh,942 miliont au =
asitimia 8.6, Malipo kutokana na gharama ya mafuta yaliongezeka kwa asttirnia 18 kutoka =
Sh11,473 mitiond hadi Sh13,508 milioni kutokana na kuongezeka kwa uzalishajl kutcka
kwa viwanda vinawyoturmia roafuta, na pia bel ghall va petroll katika soko fa kimataifa,
Hata hivyo, mapatc yote ya petroli yanayopatikana kutoka kwa wateja yanalipwa kwa
kampuni za uzalisnali umerne wa viwango vikuowsa karna gharama ya mpio.

{
i

Gharama za ununuzi wa umeme usighusisha petroli zitlongezeka kwa Sh749 mifioni
hadi Sh12,263 mitioni kuioka Sh11,5614 mwaka uliopita. Hil ifitokana na nyongeza ya -
vipima viilvyerunuliwa na kupandistiwa kwa ada inayotozwa ne kamipuni ya kusambeza |
umeme va Uganda (UETC Ltd). Ada za petroli zilizolipwa kwa wasarmbazali wa umeme
kwa viwango vikubwa ziliongezeka kwa Sh1,887 milioni hadi $h13,849 milioni, kutoka |
fova Sh11,962 milioni mwaka dliopifa. Upanuzi na kuimarishwa kwa mitambo uliongeza
gherama za usambaj nia ugavi kwa Shi1,433 milloni hack 3h10,554 milioni, kutoka SnS, 121 G
miitoni za mwaka uliopita, Gharama za walanya kazi pia zilpngezeka kufuatia utekelezai
wa mapendekeze va tathminl ya kazl liyolanga kurekebisha tofsuti za mishahara.
Gharama za juu 2a petroli, usambazali na ugavt ziisababisha nyongeza ya gharama zote
za vendeshal Kutoka Sh.32,697 miloni rmwaka Lliopita, hadi Sh36,6686 miliont.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTMaq onsars =
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¢
Faidta Baada ya ushurt

Karrpunt lipata feida baada va ushurg ya S, 718 mifiani, tkiinganistaa na 8h1,644 miioni mwaka uiopita, baadk
kuondoa ushurns unaclipwa Kidogo Kidago wa Shean miliond.

Meoao wa faida |

Wakiurugenzi wanapendekerzs kwa wanachama kwamba, mbal ne mgao wa, muda wa ShiLED wiolipwa awal, mgao wi
mwishir wa aida wa 5h2.40 kwa kia hisa va kawaida va Sh20, vlipwe na kukata ushurt wa kuzuiva inapostahill, kwa
wenyshise wote wahiosajiiwa kwenye Kampun! kufikia Dasermba 20, 2007, Hi inafurmuisha Mgat wWole wa mwaka Kuwa

Sh3.00 kwa hisa frwaka jara Sh1.50), ikiwa Wapitishwa, mgao huo wa faida viglipwa rnamo au karbu Januar 10,
2008.

HALI YA BAADAYE YA KAMPUNI

Hailya Wifecha ya Karmpuni iraeieava idimarika katika muda wa miaia rinne liyopita na mikakati ety ya siku ziazo Raanoazia
kukuza thamani ya fedna za wenyehisa ra kuimarisha Kwango cha usambazall na utoal huduma hata zaidi,

Mipange hif faungwa mkono na, miengoni mwa mengine, vtekerezal wa mrath unacendalea wa kufufua sekia va kawi
wa thameni ya USS153 milion, ambao uteimarisha taratiou za usambazaji va ugavi, kupunguza hasara za Kimitambo na
ruimarnisha kiwango cha usambazsj,

Mikakati livopo, pamoja na uehumi unacendsles kuiradia unaipa Bodi kia sababu ya kutumas kwamba Kampuni ftaendelea
Kufarva verma.

Pongexi
Ningependa kuwashunku Wakurugenzi wenzangu, wasimamizi na wafariya kazl wa Kampun kwva kujitolsa kwao kazing,

ambad  kumewszesha kupeiiana kwa matokeo haya maridnawa va idbiaehara mwaka Wiomalizika, Fla, ningependa
Kushiukur Serikall, wenyehisa na walela wetu watukuiu kwa kutuunga rkono,

il Yol

PKY. CROWTHER PEPELA
MWENYEKIT]
Novamba 5, 2007
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MKHTASARE
Katika rmweka
yelu, Mikakali na apereshent zeiu mwaka
kupunguza hasara 28 Kimitambo, kupunguza
ruimanka kwa rouda wa miarekebisho, na kuim

Ufuatao i mulkdttasar W

giamalizika, yipata gtanisi wa Kihistoria dliochangia Kuima

MTANDAO WA UMEME

Mradi wa kufufua sekta ya3 awi (ESRP)
Utekelezall Wa ypanuzl wa mitarmbo ya ugawall, chiri y&

oot N wufadhitwa kwa pamcia na Kampuni Na watadhili wa wufufua sekia ya
{ESRP), arripao uliteng? wummarisha Utendali kazl, usambazaj umeme wa hall ya juuna WA
Kutegemewa, parmoja ha kuongeza idadi yo Wakenya wanaoturnia stipna, wianza paadaye

prwaka M.

mradi utakaogharinu us$isa
kawi

Kama sehemu ya myadi huo, kandarasi ya ununuz, denzi ne uzinduzi wa webo ya ko volti

AR kutoka Kituo Kidogo cha Cathedral hadt Lituo kingine cha Nalrobi West, riwermno kebo
ya kupitia chink ya ardhi, fikabidhiwe Spcapeles Sh ya Upeli kwa gharama Ya UsEt
milont TRNAMmo Septermid 5008, Waya o rpYE tairnansha usalama katika eneo ta
ysarazall merne nadi katikall mwa jiii pinck akapornalizie mnamo nesemba 2007.

Kandarast Y& kuunua na HWEKE mitarnbo
fipeanwa owa Motarota tsraet Lid. mnamo
rpilion. hrad nuo utakuza utendall kazl n@
Kenya na rnaeneo renging.

Moritrea Montaies. Warnnuni va Uhigpania, Tipewa kandaasi yé us$ig.ait rifior

fiyofadhiliwa na mkopo jatnka  wa European westment gank {EB), kustawisha ¢
rukarabat vituo \inane vidogo Ve kitovoltt 1732/33 na ialovoltt 3313 sohemy Za Mo
MNawasha, |anet, Lessos nd Karmiur. inaiumuisha ria yjerzl wa ki

kidogo kipya ana kilovoltt 132/33 waltia Makutano karlu na Eldama Raving, Kkituo kid

Kipya oha k33 katika Kahele, Nairobil, né kingine katika 1 asgos karibu na Eldoret, o8
na vjenzi wa i@l rapya za ugavh Wazi hiyo inatarajiwa eumalizika wufiiia Jutal 2009,
takapomalizka, raradi uud Ltoimansha Kiwango oha vsarmnbazall ymeme ne Kut

e EIGHTING COMPANY LIVHTED

ke bowa mapato

Jiopha zilenga jiongeza idadh ya wateja welt,
unariotfu wa voliel, kudidimia kwa volteli,
arika, kwa jurnia, kwa utendal kazi.

a shughul muhinsu ambazo Zilfanyika mwaka huo'-

ya mawasiiano kwa redio katika Mlima Kety2
Septemba 000k kwa gharama ya 15$3.380
kuimarisha mawasiiano ya rata katt ya Mima

e
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Kuwa wa kutegemewa katika maeneo jirani, na huku pia kupanua uwezo wa Kupokea wateja wapya.

Mnamo Februan 2007, Kampuni ya ABB QY ya Finland ilipewa kandarasi yva Sh1.02 hilioni iliyofadhiliwa na mkopo kutoka
kwa Nordic Development Fund kukarabati vitue vidego vya Nairobi South na Karen. Kampuni hiyo pia itanunua na kujenga
vituo vipya vya kilovolti 66/11 kwenye barabara ya Ngong na pia Westlands, Nairobi, kujenga kilomita 12 na 26 za laini za
kV11 na k66 zikifuaiana, na laini zingine za Kilomita 37.5 za kV11. Ujenzi huo unatarajiwa kumalizika kufikia Novemba 2008.
Ustawishaji huu utaimarisha ubora wa usambazaji umerne Nairobi.

Kandaragi ya Sh268 milioni kwa ununuzi wa mita 400,000 za umeme za awamu moja na pia mita 5,000 za awamu tatu
lipeanwa kwa Hexing Electrical Company Ltd. ya China mnamo Juni 2007, huku ununuzi wa vifaa ukitarajiwa kumalizika
kufikia Desemba 2007. Kandarasi hii inafadhiliwa na mkopo kutoka kwa International Development Agency {IDA) na
unashamirisha mipango mingine va kuongeza idadi ya wateja.

Kandarasi ya Kubadilisha mtambo wa Kudhibiti Usimamizi na Ununuzi wa Data/Usimamizi wa Kawi (SCADA/EMS),
inayofadhilivva na EIB, iltiwa sahihi na ABB ya Sweden mnamo Agosti 2007 kwa gharama ya Sh1.8 biliont. Kazi hiyo
inatarajiwa kurnaiizika kufikia Machi 2009, na inajumuisha kuweka kwa SCADA/EMS mpya na kebo chini va ardhi kwenye
laini zilizopo za stima. Mradi huu ni wa kihisioria kwa Kampuni. Mball na kuturmnia kebo hiyo kwa matumizi yetu, Kampuni
pia inanuia kuitumia kwa shughull za kibiashara, na imo njiani kumteua mtaalumu kufanya uchunguzi kuhusu uwezekanc
wa mradi huo na pia kuunda mpango wa kibiashara, ambag unatazamiwa kuwa tayvar kufikia wakati ambapo awamu va
kwanza ya mradi huo itakuwa imekamilika,

Utekelezaji wa miradi iliyotajwa awali ulitatizwa na malalamishi kadha yaliyowasilishwa kwa Bodi ya Rufaa, Uchunguzi wa
Malalamisht ya Ununuzi wa Umma dhidi va kupeanwa kwa tenda, na kesi zilizowasilishwa kortini na waliowania tenda
na kushindwa. Hata hivyo, Kampuni, ambayo daima huzingatia kanuni za ununuzi wia umma, ilishinda rufani zote hizo
zZilizochelewesha uiekelezaji wa miradi, na hivyo kulazimisha kubadilishwa kwa tarehe za kukamilishwa kwao.

Kwa sasa, shughuli ya kuzabuni kustawisha vitue vidogo vya Athi River, Jevanjee, Donholm, Sondu, Cherangani, Butere,
Uwanja wa Kimataifa wa Ndege wa Jomo Kenyatta, Gigirl, Thika na Limury; kubadilishwa kwa waya katikati mwa jiji la
Nairabi na vizuizi katika maeneo tofauti na ujenzi wa laini mpya za kVE6 kutoka kituo kidogo cha kaskazini mwa Nairobi hadi -
Kikuyu, Kabete na Kileleshwa, kunaendelea, na ujenzi wenyewe unatazamiwa kuanza katika kipindi cha sasa cha matumizi
ya fedha za Serikali. Mradi huc unadhaminiwa na International Development Agency (IDA).

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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Sera Ya Uunganishaji

Sera mpya ya kuunganisha watgja kwa mtandao wetu, ambayo uchunguzi wake ulifanywa na Electricite de France (EDF)
na kufadhiliwa na Agence Francaise de Development (AFD) kwa gharama ya Sh50 milioni fianza kutekelezwa kuanzia Aprili
1, 2007. Mojawapo ya mabadiliko muhimu kwenye sera ya uunganishaji ni kupunguzwa kwa malipo ya rubuni {advance)
kwa miradt ya makundi kutoka asilimia 50 hadi 25 ya.gharama yote ya mradi, Miradi hiyo yva makundi imefanikisha mkakati
wa kuongeza idadi ya wateja wetu.

Miradi mingine ya kupanua usambazaji na ugawaji wa stima

Mwaka uliomalizika, harakati za upanuzi wa miradi ya usambazaji na ugawaji iliongezeka na kuwezesha kuimarika kwa
mtandao wetu kwa asilimia 22, ikiinganishwa na kiwango cha wastani cha asilimia 10 kilichopatikana katika muda wa
miaka minne iiyopita. Takribani kilomita 500 za waya za usambazali zinapangwa kujengwa Nairobi katika kipindi cha sasa
cha matumizi va fedha ili kuhudumia idadi zaidi ya wateja. Chini hapa ni mukhtasari wa baadhi va laini kuu za usafirishaj|
ambazo zinaendelsa kujengwa.

Laini za k132 za kusambaza urmeme Kamburu-Meru, Chemosit-Kisif na Sondu-Kisumu na vituo vingine vilivyo karibu
Uienzi wa kilomita 122 za laini va kusafirisha k132 za umeme kati va Kamburu na Meru, na kilomita 81 za laini ya kV132
kati ya Chemasit na Kisil unaendelea. Shughuli hivo inahusisha ujenzi wa vituo vidogo vya kV132/33 na kuwekwa kwa
transfoma ya MVA 23 katika maeneo ya Meru na Kisl, na kuimarisha mitambo muhimu ya usambazaji. Utekelezaji wa
mitambao hii miwili na kampuni ya Messrs China CAMC Enginsering Company ulianza mnamo Oktoba 20086 na utakamilika
Januari 2009, Miradi hii itapunguza hasara ya umeme na kuimarisha kwa Kiasi kikubwa, kiwange cha usambazaji wa
umeme katika maenec husika. Ujenzi wa laini ya stima ya kV132 na Kampuni ya Kinden Corporation va Japan kuunganisha
kituo cha megawati 60 cha Sondu Miriu Hydro Electric Fower ulikamilika Julai 2007 .

Ulenzi uliopendekezwa wa faini va umemne ya k132 kutoka Nairobi-Mombasa

Ripoti ya mwisho ya uchunguzi kuhusu uwezekano wa mradi wa ujenzi wa laini ya kusambaza kV330 za stima kutoka
Mombasa hadi Nairobi uliofanywa na Vattenfall ya Sweden, kwa ufadhili wa AFD, ulimalizika mnameo Juni 2007, Electricite
de France {EDF} flifanya uchunguzi kutathmini njia tofauti za kuunganisha laini zilizopendekezwa na zile zilizoko Nairobi
kufuatia masuala ya kimazingira, kiuchumi na kijamii yaliyotambuliwa kwenye ripoti hivo ya mwisho. Ufadhili kwa utekelezaii
wa mradi huu unatafubwa.

Kituao kidogo kiichapendekezwa na ujenzi wa laini va k132 kutoka Rabai-Galu

Majadiliano kati ya Kampuni, Wizara ya Kawi na M/S Pauwels International L.V, valikamilika rmnamo Agosti 2007 kwa ujsnzi
wa kilomita 60 za laini ya stima itakayosambaza kY132, na ujenzi wa kituo kidoge cha MVA 23 katika Galu, kusini mwa
- Pwani kwa gharama inayokisiwa kuwa. Yuro 10 milioni. Mradi huo unafadhiliwa na Serikali ya Ubelgiji kupitia kwa kitengo

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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i

chake cha Overseas Economic Ceoperation Development. Kazi va ujenzi ilianza Septemba 2007 na inatarajiwa kumalizika
ifikapo Machi 2008,

HUDUMA KWA WATEJA

Katika mwaka uliomalizika, Kampuni iliendelea kuwekeza katika uvumbuzi wa mbinu mpya za kutoa huduma. Mbali na ile
huduma ya E-bill, ambapo wateja wanawezg kukagua masalic ya akaunti zao za stima na siku ya kulipa kwa bili zao kwa njia
ya SMS na barua pepe, Kampuni ilifanya mkataba na Cooperative Bank of Kenya kuwezesha wateja wa kawaida kulipa bili
zao za stima kwa njia ya SMS. Kuna mipango ya kujumuisha benki zingine, kampuni za Safaricom na Celtel katika huduma
hive. Vituo vipya vya kulipia stima vilifunguliwa katika baadhi ya maduka ya Uchumi, navyo vituo zaidi vikaanzishwa kupitia
matawi ya Posta na Cooperative Bank. Kampuni pia inapanga kuanzisha huduma ya kutahamisha watgja sku ya mwisho
ya kulipa bili zao; huduma ambayo bila shaka itaridhisha wateja, kuzidisha ukusanyaji wa mapato na kupunguza gharama
za kukata na kuunganisha tena stima kwa wateja,

Utaratibu wa kurejeshea tena huduma kwa wateja (ICS), ambao umekuwepo kwa muda wa miaka kumi, ulimarishwa
mwaka uliopita sambamba na mabadiliko ya kibiashara na matakwa ya wateja, pamoja na Kuweza kuhudumia idadi kubwa
ya wateja wanaozidi kuongezeka. Wafanya kazi wanachudumia watsja pia walipewa mafunzo upya huku tukizingatia zaidi
suluhisho 1a haraka kwa malalamishi na maswali ya waleja. :

Tuzo la hati ya ISO : _

I tukilenga kutumia vigezo bora zaidi vya kimetaifa kutoa huduma zetu, Kampuni ilitunukiwa tuzo la hati ya 150:9001: 2000
mwaka uliomalizka, Tuzo ya 1SO ina mfumo wa usiramizi wa hali va juu ambapo Kampuni daima hudhihirisha uwezo wake
wa kutoa bidhaa/ huduma ambaze hutosheleza matarajio ya wateja na sheria, na hivyo kuwaridhisha wateja.

Uuzaji

Kampuni inaendelea kuibua mbint mpya za kuboresha huduma kwa wateja. Mwaka uliopita, Kampuni lianzisha kampeni
kall ya uuzaji ya “Umeme Pamgja” kama sehermu ya kuongeza idadi ya wateja huku ¢hangamoto zilizotatiza kuongezeka
kwa wateja zikishughulikiwa kwa kuongeza (dadi ya wafanya kazi wetu, kuteua mashirika mengine Kusaidia katika ujenzi na
Lnunuzi wa vifaa. Miongoni mwa mipange mingine iliyotekelezwa mwaka uliopita ni pameja na kuvumisha chapa za KPLC
kama vile E-bill na Easypay (@ambayo ni huduma ya kulipia stima kupitia benki, maduka ya supermarket na afisi za posta).
Tulifanikisha hilo kupitia matangazo kwenye redio, televisheni na magazetini, maonyesho na uuzaji wa moja kwa moja,
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UWEZO WA UZALISHAJ

Mwaka uliopita, tuliweza kusambaza umeme na kutosheleza mahitaji va wateja wetu. Kiwango cha mahitaji va juu kwa siku
kilichoshuhudiwa kilikuwa megawati 987, ikilinganishwa na megawali 916 mwaka uliopita, nyongeza va asilimia 7.7 dhidi
vya megawati 1,041 tuliozalisha na akiba ya asilimia 5.5. .

Megawati 100 za umeme wa dharura ulionunuliwa na Serikali kupitia KenGen kutoka Aggreko Ltd. zilihamishwa hadi kituo
kidogo cha Elderet cha kv132/33 kuinua mitambo ya maghanbi mwa Kenya. Mahitaji ya juu ya umeme yanakadiriwa
kuongezeka hadi megawati 1,153 mnamo 2007/08 dhidi ya uwezo wa uzaiishaji wa megawati 1,185, na hivyo kupunguza
uwezo wa uzalishaji wa akiba mpaka asflimia 3. Uwezo wa uzalishaji unatarajiwa kuimarika wakati miradi inayoendelea
yenye uwezo wa kutoa megawati 556 itazinduliwa kati ya 2007 na 2010. Micngoni mwa miradi hii ni kiwanda cha megawati
60 cha Sondu Miriu kufikia Desemba 2007, na megawati 52.2 zaidi kutoka Iberafrica Power na megawati 25 kutoka
Mumias Sugar Company Ltd. zote kufikia Novemba 2008. '

Ujenzi wa kiwanda cha kuzalisha umeme cha kutumia dizell, na karmpuni ya kibinafsi ambacho kingetoa megawati 90 kule Rabal,

ambacho awali kilitarajiwa kumalizika kufikia Juni 2008, umechelewezeshwa na kesi iliyowasilishwa na mzabuni aliyeshindwa.

KUUNGANISHWA KATIKA KANDA HIl
Kenvya inajihusisha katika harakati zinazolenga kutumia raslimali zilizopo na zile zinazoweza kustawishwa za umeme katika
eneo hili. '

Miongoni mwa malengo ya kutumia raslimalihizo pémoja ni kuturmia kikamilifu rasilmalichache za kawi zilizopo, kuambatanisha
vyema mipango yote ya uzalishaji na usambazaji wa umeme pamoja na uuzaji umeme, kupunguza ghararma za uzalishaji na
kubuni mazingira yafaayo kwa uwezekaii katika sekta ya umerne. Baadhi ya miipango hiyo ni:

Kuunganisha Kenya-Ethiopia .

Kampuni ya Fichner Consulting Engineers ya Ujerumani imepewa kandarasi kufanya uchunguzi kuhusu uwezekano wa
mradi wa kusafirisha na kusambaza stima kati ya Kenya na Ethiopia. Uchunguzi huo unatarajwa kumalizika kufikia Agosti
2008 na unafadhiliwa na misaada kutoka Agencie Francaise de Developpement (AFD), German Development Bank (ADB)
na Development Bank of Southern Africa kwa gharama ya Yuro 1.7milioni.

Mpango wa Bonde fa Mto Niie

Uchunguzi kuhusu uwszekano wa kusambaza stima baina ya eneo hili ulioanzishwa na Nile Equatorial | akes Subsidiary
Action Programme (NELSAP) ulimalizika mnamo Agosti 2007. Uchunguzi huo ulipendekeza miradi ya kuunganishwa,
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ambayo itawezesha uuzaji stima baina ya nchi husika yaani: Kenya-Uganda, Uganda-Rwanda, Rwanda-Burundi na Rwanda
na Democratic Republic of Congo.

USAMBAZAJI UMEME KATIKA SEHEMU ZA MASHAMBANI _ '
Serikali fianzisha shirka la kusambaza umeme katika sehemu za mashambani (REA} na kuteua Afisa Mkuu Mtendaji
kuanzia Septemba 1, 2007. Kuanzia sasa, REA itaratibu utekelezajl wa miradi yote ya kusambaza umeme katika sehemu za
masharmbani, Thali Kampuni iiatekeleza miradi hiyo kama mwanakandarasi kwa niaba ya REA. Mwaka uliopita, miradi 444
kati va 940 ifiyopangwa ya kusambaza umerne katika sehemu za mashambani iliyonufaisha vituo vya biashara, shule za upili,
vituo vya afya na miradi ya maji ya kiiamii ilkamilika kote nchini kwa gharama ya Sh2.2 bilioni.

Makundi 12 ya KPLC, wanakandarasi wanane wanacqjiri zaidi ya wafanya kazi 3,200, na zaidi ya wanakandarasi 570
wa vibarua na uchukuzi wanagajiri zaidi ya wafanya kazi 9,800 kote nchini, walishiriki katika ujenzi wa miradi illyokamilika.
Miradi hiyo imenufaisha masoko 290 katika maenac bunge 210 kote nchini. Hii ni pamaeja na shule 200, vituo vya afya 80,
visima. 25, makao makuu sita ya utawala/Serikali, viwanda 25 vya Kahawa, vituo 10 vya kurunua majani chai na nyumnba
za makazi 13,320. Kati ya miradi hiye, 83 imo Nairobi, 144 magharibi mwa Kenya, 40 katika eneo la North Rift, 32 katika
Central Rift, 89 katika eneo la kaskazini mwa Mlima Kenya, 40 kusini mwa Mlima Kenya na 36 katika Pwani. Miradi mingine
900 inapangiwa kumalizika kufikia mwisho wa Desemba 2007 kwa gharama ya She, 105 milioni. Hii itafikisha jumla ya miradi
iliyokamilika kati ya Juni 2006 na Desemba 2007 kuwa 1,344 kwa gharama ya $h8,508 milioni.

Jumla ya fedha zilizotumika tangu kuzinduliwa kwa mpango wa kusambaza umeme katika maeneo ya mashambani 1973
ziliongezeka hadi Sh13,000 milioni rmwaka uliopita, ikiinganishwa na Sn9,331 millioni mwaka ulictanguliwa. Jumla ya
5h1,183 milioni zilikusanywa kutoka kwa ada va Kusambaza umeme mashambani mwaka uliomalizika, ikiinganishwa na
Sh1,085 milioni mwaka ulictangulia. 1dadi ya wateja waliopokea umeme chini ya mpange huu fliongezeka kwa asilimia 20
hadi 133,047, kutoka 110,724 mwaka uliotangulia, ilhali vipimo vya stima vilivyouzwa vilicngezeka kwa asilimia 9 kutoka
186 milioni hadi milioni 203, na mapato yaliongezeka kwa asiimia 12 kutoka Sh1,538 mifioni mwaka uliotangulia hadi
Shi,721 milioni.

Miradi inayofadhiliwa na AFD

Utekelezaji wa awamu ya pili ya upanuzi wa mradi wa ugawaji ulicfadhiliwa na Utaransa kwa gharama ya Yuro 30 miliont
ulianza mnamo Mel 2007, Hii iifuatia kumalizika kwa awamu ya kwanza katika mikoa ya Nyanza, Magharibi na Rift Valley
mnamo 2005 kwa. gharama ya Sh850 milioni.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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Miradi inayofadhitiwva na Uhispania

Mkataba wa Kibiashara wa ujenzt wa miradi iyo chini ya awamu ya tatu ya mpango wa Lipanuzi wa utarafibu wa kusambaza
umeme uliofadhiliwa na Uhispania ulitiwa sahihi kati yva Kampuni na mwanakandarasi. Kuanzishwa kwa awamu hii kunasubiri
utekelezaji wa mkataba wa kifedha kati ya Serikali za Uhispania na Kenya.

WAFANYA KAZ|

Kufikia Juni 30, 2007, Kampuni likuwa na jumla ya wafanya kazi 6,339 na wateja 924,329, na hivyo mianya kazi mmoja
kuhudumia wateja 144. Hii ni kinyurne na mwaka uliotangulia, Juni 30, 2007 ambapo kulikuwa na wateja 802,249 na
wafanya kazi 6,202 na hivyo mfanya kazi mmeja kuhudumia wateja 128,

Kampuni ilitekeleza mapendekezo ya tathmini ya kazi ya wasimamizi mnamo Januari 2007 liydenga kushughulikia tofauti
za mishahara, na hivwo imawatia moye wafanya kazi na kuimarisha utendaji kazi. Kampuni inaendelea kutumia raslimali
zake katika kukuza watumishi wake kupitia mafunzo na mipango ya kujiendeleza, Mwaka uliomalizika, zaidli ya wafanya kazi
3,500 walipckea mafunzo nchini na pia ng'ambo. Kulikuwa na utulivu kazinl mwaka ufiopita isipokuwea kususia kazi kwa
baadht ya watanya kazi wa ngazi za chini mnamg Machi 2007, mzoze ambao uitatuliwa kwa haraka na wasimamizi wa

- Kampuni. Mapatano va pamoja ya nyongeza ya mshahara ({CBA) ya 2007/08 yaltiwa sahihi mnamo Desermba 14, 2007,
Kama hatua ya kutambua walichudumu kwa muda na madereva ambao hawajawahi kuhusika kwenye ajali, Karnpuni
ifandaa sherehe ya kutoa tuzo ambapo wafanya kazi 807 waliohudumu kwa muda mrefu, na madereva 724 ambao
hawajawahi kuhusika kwenye gjali walipewa 1uzo na marupurupy.

HV/Ukirrwi

Kufuatia utekelezaji wa sera yva Kampuni kuhusu HIV/Ukimwi mnamo 2005, wafanya kazi na familia zao wanaendelea
kupckea dawa za kupunguza makali ya Ukimwi bita malipo katika vituo vya afya vilivyoteuliwa na Kampuni. Hii ni pamoja
na yale matibabu ya kawaida wanaopokea wafanya kazi wetl, Kampuni pla iltoa mwongozo kwa wafanya kazi Kuhusu
utunzaji wa watu wanaoishi na virusi vya Ukimwi nyumbani,

KUTENGANISHA SHUGHULI ZA USAMBAZAJI NA UGAWAUJI

Serikali inanuia kubadilisha mtandad wa usambazaji umeme na kuufanya kuwa wazi lli Kuwezesha waisja wanaotumia kiasi
kikubwa cha umeme kununua umeme kutoka kwa wazalishaji. Huku mtandao wa Kenva ukiunganishwa na ule wa mataifa
ya Ethiopia, Tanzania na kusini mwa Afrika (SAPP), na kudhibiti kuunganishwa na Uganda, Serikali inachukulia ununuzi wa
wazi kama wenye uwezo wa kukuza nafasi za mahitaji na ununuzi kwa wazalishaji umsme na pia wateja wakubwa.
Serikali iliteua kampuni ya Pricewaterhouse Coopers mnamo Mel 2007,  kutathmini, miongoni mwa mengine; ni kwa
kiwango gani kitengo cha usambazaji Kimebadilika kama kitengo cha kiblashara, kuamua misingi ya kuhamisha raslimal
na madeni kutoka KPLLC hadi kwa kitengo cha uéambazaji na atharl za kifedha, kuangazia manufaa na upungufu wa
kutenganisha shughuli hizo, hasa kuhusiana na mbinu za kushughulikia rnapato kati ya kitengo hicho kipya na KPLC, na
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kutoa mapendekezo kuhusu namna kutenganishwa huko kunaweza kutekelezwa vyema zaidi,

Kutenganishwa kwa huduma hizo za KPLC kutakuwa na athari kubwa lova Kampuni ikitegemea mtindo utakaozingatiwa.
Hivyo basi, katika hatua ya kulinda maslahi ya wahusika, Bodi imewasilisha maoni yake kwa mtaalamu na Wizara ya Kawl,
huku ikizingatia hafi flivyo kwingineko duniani kuhusgiana na kuendesha shughuli kama hil, Wenyehiza wa WKPLG na wahusika
wengine watafahamishwa kuhusu matokeo pindi uchunguzi huo utakapokarnilika,

HUDUMA ZA TEKNOLOJIA YA MAWASILIANG (CT)

Mwaka uliopita, mitambo mipya ilinunuliwa kuimarisha uteaji huduma. i kuimarisha uthabiti na utenda kazi wa mitambo
yetu, Kampuni ya Kenya Data Networks (KDN) iliteuliwa kama kampuni ya pili kutea huduma za mawasiliano mbali na Tetkom
Kenya, Kampuni pia lianzisha matumizi ya Rejista ya Elektroniki ya Ushuru {ETR), hali arnbayo irmeboresha ukusanyaji wa
mapato. Idara pia itishiriki-katika mipango mipya yva kuhudumia watsja kwa kutoa mazingira yaafaye ya kibiashara.

MWISHO
Kwa kulenga kikarilifu katika Ustaw! na utumigji wa raslimaili zetu kuu il kuteka nafasi za kibiashara zinazoibuka, hasa
teknolojia ya mawasiliano, ning matumaini kwamba matokeo haya bora ya Kampuni yatadumishwa,

DON PRIESTMAN
AFISA MKUU MTENDA.JL
Novemba 5, 2007

A new customer connection policy has made it easier for Kenyans to get connected
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KWA JUMLA _
Bodi na wakurugenzi huunga mkono uwajibikaji kibiashara unackuza masiahi ya kijamii na kiuchumi kwa wahusika wote,
na wakati huo huo, kujali mazingira. Hivyo, Bodi hivi majuzi ilidhinisha sera kuhusu Wajibu wa Kampuni kwa Jamii (CSR),
ambapo asilimia moja ya faida yote baada ya ushurd itatumika katika miradi na shughuli za kunufaisha jarnii.

Mbali na mchange huo mkubwa kwa shughuli za Kutea huduma kwa jamii, miumeo wa maadili kazini katika KPLC unajumuisha
uwatikait kewa jamii katika aperasheni zote za Kampuni, Ufuatas ni mukhitasari wa baadhi ya shughuli za kutoa huduma kwa
jamii zlizotekelezwa mnamo kipindi cha matumizi ya fedha cha 2006/07.

Sera Kuhusu Usalama, Afya Na Mazingira (SHE]}

Sera hii ilizinduliwa mwaka ullomalizika na inaslezea kujitolea kwetu kutoa mazingira salama na yenye afya kwa wafanya
kazi na mshirika yeyote wa kibiaghara, Kampuni inatambua kuwa usalama ni mubimu kwa biashara, na kutia moyo wafanya
kazi kufanya maamuzi ya kibiashara sambamba na sera hivo. Mafunzo ya kina kuhusu usalama yaliyolenga wafanya kazi wa
kiufundi yalitolewa katika kipindi kilichomalizika.

Wateja

Umeme unatekeleza wajibu muhimu katika ustawi wa kijamii na kiuchumi nchini. Kampuni, hivyo basi, ina jukumiu muhimu ta
kitaifa kubuni sera kuwezesha Wakenya kufikia raslimali hil muhimu ya kawi, Kufuatia hayo, sera ya KPLC ya kuunganishwa
kwa mitandao imeimarishwa i kurahisisha na Kuifanva nafuu kwa kila Mkenya kupata stima, Mkakati wa kutoa stima kwa
wakazi wa mitaa yva mabanda pia ulianzishwa mwaka uliomalizka kwa ushirikiano na Wizara za Kawi, Mipango na Ustawi
wa Kitaifa na Nyumba, Baraza la Jiji, Utawala wa Mkoa, jamii tofauti na wahusika wengine.

Mazingira

Biashara yetu inategemea sana miti. Kwa nguzo, maj, mafuta na uzalishaji wa umeme mvuke. Utunzaji miti na rastimali
zingine il kuhakikisha udumishaji wake ni muhimu kwa Kampuni. Kwa kutambua hili, Kampuni ina bustani ya miche Eldoret,
hupanda miti mipya 50,000 kila mwaka kutoka kwa bustani hiyo wakati wa siku ya Kampuni ya kika mwaka ya upanzi wa
miti, ukiwermo mwaka uliomalizika, na kuchangia idadi kama. hiyo kwa jamil jirani. Hii inawezesha kukuza misitu na kuchangia
ukuzaji wa miti ya nguzo na jamii za sehemu hivo. Kufikia sasa, Kampuni imepanda zaidi ya ekarl 80 za misitu mkoani Rift
Vialley, na jumla ya idadi va miti liyopandwa tangu 2000 ni 147,680, huku idadi kama hiyo iKitolewa kwa jamii za sehemu
niyo. Kuna mipango ya kushirikiana na wakulima wenye mashamba madogo kukuza na kuuzia nguzo Kampuni.

Msaada Kwa Jamii

KPLC inaunga mkono shughuli mbalimbali za kijamii na mwaka uliomalizika, tulichangia kwa makundi yafuatayo:
Autism Society of Kenya - Sh120,000, International Women's Aids Run - Sh200,000, Tuzo zaUsirnamizi wa Kawi - Sh400,000,
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mashindano ya gofu Nyeri na Machakos kwa wateja na wahusika wengine - Sh150,000, mbio za Standard Chartered Nairobi
Marathon - Sh75,000, kusambaza umeme hadi shule ya msingi na kituo ¢ha kKijamii cha Mukuru - Sh116,218, makao tofauti
ya watoto - Sh80,000 na shule ya msingi ya Komarock - Sh15,000.

KPLC pia ni mwanachama na mshirika wa muungano wa vyama vya wakazi nchini KARA, ambao wajibu wake ni kuwakilisha
sauti na matakwa ya vyama vya wakazi kuhusu haki za wanunuzi na walipa kodi kote nchini.

Utendaiji kazi ufaao

Kanuni ya utendaji kazi ufaao katika Kampuni ni nguzo muhimu Katika usimamizi wa biashara yetu.

Tunaiitahidi kuhakikisha watanya kazi wety wole wanadumisha viwango vya iuu vwa utendaji kazi. Tunahakikishs, pia kuwa
Kampuni inatimiza matakwa yote ya kisheria,

Kuunga mkono elimu :

Tunatambua kuwa vijgna waliceimika husaidia kuendesha uchumi. Mwzka uliornalizika, taknban wanafunzi 200 walifuzu
kutoka kwa taasisi inayomilikiwa na kusimamiwa na Kampuni iliyoko Ruaraka, Nairotd, na wanafunzi 343 kutoka taasisi
tofauti na vyuo vikuu kote nchini walijiunga na idara tofauti za Kampuni kama sehemu ya mafunzo yao.

Wafanya kazi wetu

Wafanya kazi wetu ndio raslimali muhimu zaidi ya Kampuni, na funaendelea kuwapa mafunzo na Kukuza vipawa vyao.
Kampuni pia inaendelea kupokea watumishi wapya wenye ujuzi na walichitimu. lli kuwatia moyo na kuweka wafanya kazi,
Kampuni inalipa mshahara mzuri na huduma zingine za kushughulikia maslahi yao kama inavyoelezwa katika sera tofauti.
lli kuvutia wanawake zaidi kujiunga nasi, Kampuni imo njiani kutekeleza agizo la Serikali kwamba, asilimia 30 ya walanya
kazi wawe wanawake. Afisa wa masugk va jinsia ameteuliwa kushirikisha jitihada za kushughulikia hili na masuala mengine
-va kijinsia. -

Q oot Pl

DKT. CROWTHER PEPELA
MWENYEKITI
Novemba 5, 2007
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Uengozi wa kampuni ni njia na muundo unactumika kuangoza na kusimamia shughuli za biashara za Kampuni i kukuza
ustawi na uwajibikaji kwa lengo la kupata thamani kwa fedha za wenyehisa huku pia mastehi ya wahusika wengine yakitiliwa
maanant. Sisi katika KPLC tunaamini kuwa uongozi wa Kampuni ni muhimu katika kuhakikisha tumebuni, kulinda na
kuimarisha thamani ya wenyehisa, na kwamba, Kampuni madumu na kuendelea kuwa thabiti na yenye hadhi ya kimataifa.

Wakurugenzi na wasimamizi wa Kamjpuni wanaiitolea kikamilifu kwa kiwango cha juu zaidi cha uongezi kbora na kujikakamua
kukuza desturi ihayothamini maadili, uadilifu na heshima kwa wengine. Kama seshemu va kujitolea huku, Bodi imekubali na
kuzingatia miongozo kuhusu uengozi wa Kampuni ulictayarishwa na Shirika Linalosimamia Mascoko ya Hisa (CMA).

MWONGOZO WA BODI, MKATABA NA KANUNI ZA UTENDAJI KAZ|

Bodi imechapisha Mwongozo, Kanuni na Taratibu za Utendaji kazi. Hati hizi huelezea kwa kila Mwanachama wa Bodi,
mamlaka ya pamecja na kibinafsi, majukumu, na wajbu wa Wakurugenzi. Mwongozo wa Bodi pia unalenga kuhakikisha
mchango mahususi wa kile Mkurugenzi katika uongozi wa Kampuni kwa kuwezesha utekelezaji huru wa maamuzi yaafayo
na vjuzi wia kitaaluma, Hasa, Mwongozo wa Bodi unaainisha kikamilifu ripancgilio va usimamizi Katika Kampuni kuhusiana ha,
micngoni mwa mengine, nyanja zifuatazo: (i} Uteuzi wa Wakurugenzi na hitaji la kuchanganya vipawa/jinsia na wakurugenzi
wengine (i Kutambua na kujitolea kuheshimu haki za wenyehisa Majukumu ya Mwenyekiti, Mkurugenzi Mkuu na Katibu wa
Kampuni {i} Uendeshaiji wa vikao vya Bodi (iv) Kujulishwa kwa Wakurugenzi kuhusu shughuli za kampuni na ustawi wao
{v) Majukumu na mipaka ya utendajl kazi ya Kamatl zole za Bodi na, (vi) Kulangara hadharani habari zifaazo fava ummea.

BOD! YA WAKURUGENZ!

Bodi ingjumuisha wakurugenzi tisa, wakiwemo mwenyekiti na mkurugenzi mkuu. Wasifu wa kila mkurugenzi
imechapishwa kwa Ukurasa wa 6 na 7. Wakurugenzi wana vipawa tofauti, mafunzo na tajiriba inayohitajika kuongoza
Kampuni. Angalau wakurugenzi watatu wanahitajika kujitockeza kuchaguliwa tena kila mwaka kwenye Mkutano Mkun wa
kila Mwalka. Mkurugenzi veyote anayeteuliwa na Bodi mwaka huo anahitajika kustaafu na kuwania kuchaguliwa tena
katika Mkutano Mkuu wa kila Mwaka unacfuata. Shughuli za kibiashara na makundi yote, wakurugenzi au washirka wao,
zZinaendeshwa kwa uangafifu. VWakurugenzi wote wanahitajika kuslezea shughuli zozote ambazo wana ushirika, na ambazo
Zinaweza kuzua mkinzano na anajiondoa kupiga kura rasuala kama hayo yanapojadiliwa,

MAJUKUML

Bodi ifiteua Kampuni ya Manitoba Hydra nternational Lid. (MHI) kama mwanakandarasi mkuu wa Kampuni kwa kipindi
cha miaka miwili kuanzia Julai 1, 2006. Kufuatia kandarasi hivo ya usimamizi, MHt imeteua wafanya kazi watatu wa ngazi
za juu, akiwemo Meneja Mkuu/Afisa fMkuu Mtendaiji. Majukumu tofauti ya Mwenyeskiti, Mikurugenzi Mkuu na Meneja Mkuu/
Afisa Mkuu Mtendaji vanadurmishwa. Kimsingi, mwenyekiti anawajibika kutoa uongozi kwa Bodi na kuhakikisha inapokea
kwa wakati ufaao habari zote zitakazoiwezesha kutekeleza majukuru yake. Menegja Mkuu ndiye afisa mkuu mtendaji na
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TAARIFA YA UONGOZI WA KAMPUNI

anasimamia shughuli za kila siku za Karnpuni na anawajibika kwa utenda kazi wa Kampuni. Mkurugenzi Mkuu ni msaidizi
wake na anajifunza kazi ya Mengja Mkuu na Afisa Mkuu Mtendaiji, na atachukua usimamizi wa Kampuni pindi kandarasi hiyo
ya usimamizi itakapomalizka Juni 2008.

MAJUKUMU MAKUU YA BODI NI PAMOJA NA:

Kubuni malengo ya muda mfupi na mrefu yva Kampuni na mikakati ya kufikia malengo hayo; kuhakikisha kutayarishwa kwa
matokeo ya kifedha ya kila mwaka na nusu mwaka, kupitisha na kutathmini bajeti za kila mwaka, kuweka na kuchunguza
mara kwa mara vigezo vikuu vya utenda kazi na usimamizi, kudhibiti hasara kwa kuhakikisha Kampuni ina taratibu za
kutosha za udhibiti wa ndani pamoja na ukaguzi ufaao wa shughuli za uzingatiaji, na kushirikiana na wasimamizi kupata
thamani ya fedha za wenyehisa,

Wakurugenzi wanapaokea ushauri na huduma za Katibu wa Kampuni. Pia, wana haki kupokea ushauri huru wa kitaalamu
kuhusu suala lolote kwia gharama ya Kampuni, iwapo watahitaji kufanya hivyo. Bodiinapewa habari zote muhimu na mapema,
Wakurugenzi wapya pia wanaiifahamisha na shughuli za Kampuni kwa kupewa habari zote muhimu Kuhusiana na biashara
ya Kampuni, mikutano na wasimamizi na mafunzo ili kuwawezesha kuelewa mfumo wa kanuni za Kampuni, miundo yake ya
utawala, na aina ya biashara na shughuli za Kampuni. Mafunzo yva mara kwa mara pia hulolewa.

MPANGILIO WA SHUGHULI ZA BODI NA MIKUTANO YAKE

Bodi hukutana angalau mara moja au zaidi kwa mwezi kulingana na mahitaji ya kibiashara. Mpangitio wa shughuli za Bodi
na kalenda ya vikao vyake hutayarishwa kila mwaka mapema. llani ya kutosha inatolewa kwa kila mkutano wa Bodi na
- Wakurugenzi hupokea stakabadhi zinazoelezea kwa kina masuala yatakayozungumziwa mapema kabla ya mkutano huo.
Bodi ilifanya mikutano saba (7} va kawaida na kumi na mkili (12) maalumu mwaka uliomalizika, ambaye ilihudhuriwa vyema.
Hii ni pamoja na mikutano ya kamati tofauti za Bodi inayoelezwa hapa chini.

KAMATI ZA BODI , _
Kamati za kudumu tofauti zipo kusaidia Bodi na wasimamizi kutimiza majukumu yao. Kamati za muda pia huundwa
kushughulikia maswala muhimu kama yanawvyoibuka. Kila kamati inahudumu chini ya mipaka ya masharti ya kuhudumu

kama yanavyoainishwa na Bodi. Mwaka uliopita, ilikuwa na kamati zifuatazo za kudumu na pia za muda, ambazo ziliundwa
upya mnamo Januari 2007,

Kamati ya Uhasibu .
Kamati ya Uhasibu llibuniwa 1999 na mamilaka yake kufafanuliwa upya mnamo Aprili 2003 sambamba na Mwongozo wa

Masoko ya Hisa kuhusu Uongozi wa Kampuni. Kamati hivo ingjumuisha Wakurugenzi wanne na iInaongozwa na Mkurugenz
asiye na mamlaka. Kamati ya Uhasibu kwa sasa ina wanachama wafuatao:

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



N TAARIFA YA UONGOZI WA KAMPUNI

* Bw. E Qchola-Mwenyekiti « Bw. E Kioni Bw. F Nyaga ¢ Bw. S Mwangi
Kemati hiyo kawaida hualika Mengja Mkuu na Afisa Mkuu Mtendaji, Mkurugenzi Mkuu, naibu meneja mkuu wa fedhana .~
meneja wa Uhasibu wa Kampuni kwa vikao vwake. '
Majukumu ya kamati hivo ni: _
(i Kuchunguza taarifa za kifecha baada ya miezi mitatu, maiokeo ya nusu mwaka na mwisho mwa mwaka
(i) Kujadiliana na mhasibu kutcka nje kabla ya kuanza kwa ukaguzi wa vitabu vya hesabu wa kila mwaka
fiiiy Kuangalia masuala yalyotambuliwa na wahasibu kutoka nje : ' —
(iv) Kuangalia malipo ya uhasibu ili kupendekeza kwa Bodi
(v) Kutathmini shughuli, operesheni na matokeo ya idara ya uhasibu : r

- (vi) Kutathmini mikakati na hatari za kibiashara ili kuhakikisha biashara maendelea na Kudumu.
Kamati hiyo ilifanya jumila ya vikao vinne mwaka uliomalizika.

Kamat: va Wafanya Kazi na Mishahara

Mamlaka ya kamati ya wafanya kazi na mishahara ni pamoja na kupendekeza kwa Bodi masharti.na hali ya utendau kazi
va Mkurugenzi Mkuu na wafanya kazi na mapendekezo kuhusu uteuzi na masuala ya adhabu ya wafanya kazi wa ngazl za
juu. Kamati pia inapendekeza kwa Bodi, kukubaliwa kwa sera kuhusu wafanya kazi na muundo wa usimarmizi wa Kampuni -
ili kusaidia biashara ya Kampuni. —

Wanachama wanaohudumu katika kamati hii ni kama fuatavyo:
* Bw. E Kioni- Mwenyekltl * Bw. P Nyoike ¢ Bw. 5 Kitungu (wanabadilishana na Bw. J Klnyua} Eng. J Njoroge » Bw. A
Mbui ® Bw. D Priestman. Kamati hiyo ilifanya vikao viwili mwaka uliomalizika.

Kamati Kuu ya Kuzabuni : : J{
Kamati Kuu ya Kuzabuni (CTC) iianzishwa kwa mUJIbU wa matakwa ya Sherla ya Hazina na Uhasibu (Kanuni za Ununuzi L
wa Umima) 2007, Majukumu yake makuu ni pamaja na kuidhinisha kutolewa kwa tenda kwa bichaa na hudiuma ambazo —
thamani yake inazidi Sh500,000. Sheria ya Ununuzi na Btupaji, 2006 ambayo iianza kutumika kuanzia Januari 2007, |I|anZ|sha_
mabadiliko kwa muundo wa kamati za tenda zinazosimamiwa na kifungo hicho.,
Hata hivyo, kama sehemu ya vipengele vya mpito, Kamati hii ya Zabuni iliendelea kusimamia ununuzi ulicanza kabla ya Januari
1, 2007. Wanachama wa kamati hii ni pamoja na Wakurugenzi watatu wasio na mamlaka kama inavyconyeshwa hapa chini.
-¢ Bw. F Nyagah-Mwenyekiti « Bw. E Ochola « Bw. A Mbui. Wanachama wengine ni Meneja Mkuu na Aﬂsa Mkuu Mtendajl
na maafisa wengine wasimamizi wa ngazi za-juu kwa mujibu wa kanuni za ununuzi wa ummma 2001. :

"~ Kamatt Kuu ya Kutca Zabuni (CTC) ififanya jumia ya vikao 25 mwaka uliopita kulingana na mahitaji ya kiblashara.
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TAARIFA YA UONGOZI WA KAMPUNI 4

Kamati Inayosimamia Ununuzi :

Kamati Inayosimamia Ununuzi iiundwa mnamo Januarl na hutekeleza wajibu wa ununuzi kwa maba ya BOdI ambayo
haiwakilishwi katika kamati inayosimamia zabuni.

Majukumu yake nl pamoja na: Kukagua mpango wa ununuzi wa kila mwaka na. kuidhinishwa kwa BDdI kuchunguza
utaratibu wa ununuzi il kuhakikisha uzingatiaji na ule mpango wa ununuzi wa kila mwaka. Wanachama wa kamati hivo ni

pamoja na: * Bw. A Mbui-Mwenyekiti * Bw. C Ochola ¢ Eng. d Njorege * Bw. D Priestman. Kamati hiyo ilifanya mikutano
mitatu mwaka uliopita.

Kamati ya Mkakati wa Bodi ha Huduma kwa Wate;a . :
Kamati hii ilibuniwa mnamo Februan 2005 kuunda mikakati rtakayowez%ha Bodi kutoa ushauri na mwongozo kwa wasimamizi.

. Wanachama wake ni: » Bw, F Nyaga- Mwenyekiti ® Eng. J Njoroge » Bw. S Kitungu » Bw. E Klonl *Bw. D Pnestman
Kamati hiyo ilifanya mkutano mmoja mwaka uhopﬂa

Kamati Kuhusu Majadiliano na Wazalishafi Umeme wa Kibinafsi (PP} _

Bodi illunda kamati mnamo Mei 2003 kujadili upya mikataba ya ununuzi wa umeme_na wazalishajl umeme wa kikinafsl,
Wanachama wake ni: ® Bw. E Kioni-Mwenyekiti « Bw, E Ochola » Bw. F Nyaga » Eng. | Njoroge *Bw. D Priestman. Kamati hiyo
hualika wafanya kazi walio na ustadi katika nyanja hiyo kwa vikao vake. Kamati ilifanya jumila ya mikutano 10 mwaka uliopita.

Kamati ya Teknolojia ya Mawasiliano

Kamati iliouniwa mnamo Januari 2007, kwa kutambua wajibu muhimu unaotekelezwa na teknolojia ya'mawasiliano katika
biashara ya kisasa. Ina jukumu la kutathmini sera ya Kampuni kuhusu teknolojia, kuhakikishe. mitambo inasaidia kuafikia.
maléngd ya kibiashara ya Kampuni na inapata thamani kuu kutokana na uwekezaj wake katika teknolojia, pamoja na
Kutathmini nafasi zZilizope za kibiashara. Wanachama wa kamati hiyo ni pamoja na: * Bw. § Mwangi-Mwenyekiti ¢ Bw. A
Mbui * Eng. J Nioroge * Bw. D Priestrnan. Kamati ilfanya kikao chake cha kwanza mnamo Juni, 2007 -

UJIRA WA WAKURUGENZ| :

Katika mwaka uliormalizika, Wakurugenzi hawakuilpwa marupurupu yao ya klla mwezi kulingana na mwongozo wa Serikali
lawa mashirika yote ya umma kwamba marupurupu ya wakurugenzi yalipwe kila mwaka na pia yawe chini ya viwango
vilivyoidhinishwa na Serikall. Inapendekezwa kuwa wakurugenzi walipwe Sh360,000 kila mmoja kwa mwaka ulioralizika Juni
30, 2007, na kugawa kwa uwiano malipe mengineyo. Jumla ya malipo ya marupdrupu ya Wakurugenzi ni Sh3,240,000.

Wakurugenzi pia hulipwa marupurupu kwa kila kikao, marupurupu ya chakula cha mchana (badala ya-chakula hicho kupeanwa}, -
marupurupu ya malazi na kurejeshewa gharama za usafiri inapchitajika, yote sambarnba na viwango vilivwokubalika kwa mashirka

ya umma na Serikali. Isitoshe, Mwenyekiti hulipwa tunzo kila mwezi. Wakurugenzi hawakuwa na mikopo mwaka uliomalizika.
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TAARIFA YA UONGOZI WA KAMPUNI

VIDHIBITI VYA NDANI _
Wakurugenzi wanatambua wajibu wao kwa utaratibu wa kusimamia fedha, kiwemo kuchukua hatua zifaazo kuhakikisha

mifumo hiyo inadumishwa.

Wakurugenzi kuwa wenyehisa.
Hakuna mkurugenzi ambaye ana hisa kibinafsi ambazo ni zaidi ya asilimia moja ya hisa zote za Kampuni.

Viwango vya maadili
Kampuini ina kanuni za utendali kazi kwa Bodi na wasimamizi. Kampuni pia inazingatia viwango vwa maadil vilivyoratibiwa kwenye
sheria ya maadili ya Afisa wa Umma. Hizi zinawahitaji wakurugenzi na wafanya kazi wote kuendesha biashara kwa uadilifu.

UWAJIBIKAJI NA UHASIBU

Majukumu ya wakurugenzi kuhusiana na taarifa za kifedha

Sheria inayosimamia Kampuni inahitall wakurugenzi kutayarisha ripoti za kifedha za kila mwaka, ambazo huonyesha
hali halisi na kamilifu kuhusu kampuni kufikiz mwisho wa mwaka, na faida au hasara ya kampuni kwa kipindi hicho.
Wakurugenzi wanawajibika kuhakikisha sera zifaazo za uhasibu zinatekelezwa ipasavyo, kuunga mkono maamuzi na
makadiric yaliyofanywa kwa wepasi na viwango vinavyohitajika vya uhasibu kutumika.

Wakurugenzi wanawajibika kuhakikisha kwamba Kampuni ina rekodi sawa za uhasibu, zinazoarifu kwa usawa wakat|
wote hali ya kifedha ya kampuni na kuwawezesha kuhakikisha taarifa za kifedha zinazingatia Sheria za Kampuni. Pia,
wanawajibika kwa mifumo ya udhibiti wa ndani kulinda mali ya Kampuni ili kuzuia na kugundua ulaghai na hila zingine.

MAWASILIANO NA WENYEHISA )

Kampuni inathamini mawasiliano na wenyehisa wake na huchapisha ripoti zake za kifedha katika vyombo vya habari nchini
za nusu mwaka kila mwaka. Matokeo hayo pia vanapatikana kwenye mtandac www.kplc.co.ke.

Ripoti kamili na hesabu husambazwa kwa wenyshisa kila mwaka. Wenyehisa wote wana haki kuhudhuria Mkutano Mkuu
wa kila Mwaka {AGM) ambao ilani'yake hutolewa siku 21 kabla ya mikutano. Wenyehisa wanapewa fursa kuuliza maswali
kuhusu suala Iolote linalohusiana na shughuli za Kampuni. '

MAELEZO MAFUPI KUHUSU WENYEHISA

Kampuni inawasilisha ripoti za kila mwezi kwa Shirika Linalosimarmia Masoko ya Hisa (CMA) na Scko fa Hisa la. Nairobi chirs
ya kanuni za kuorodheshwa kwa shughuli za kibiashara zinazohusiana na wenyehisa. Wenyehisa 10 wakuu  kuiikia Julai
31, 2007 walkuwa: Jina la Mwenyehisa Idadi ya hisa asilimia

THE KENYA POWER AND EAGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007

In accordance with Regulation 128 of the Articles of Association of the Company Mr S M Mwangi and Dr Theodorah Malla-
Kilukumi retire and, being eligible. offer themselves for election.

AUDITORS
The Controlier and Auditor-General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Company’s books of account in accordance
with Sections 14 and 39(j) of the Public Audit Act, 2003, which empowers the Conlroller and Auditor-General to nominate

other auditors to carry out the audit on her behalf.

Ernst & Young were nominated by the Controller and Auditor-General to carry out the audit for the year ended 30 June
2007.

By Order of the Board

N[

LAURENCIA K NJAGI
SECRETARY
NAIROBI

27th September 2007
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial staternants for the year ended 30 June 2007 which show
the staie of the Company’s affairs.

-ACTIVITIES
The core busingss of the Company continues to be the transmission, distribution and retail of eleciricity purchased in Ugw
frorn Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited (KenGen}, independent Power Producers (IPPs), Uganda Eleciricity
Transmission Company Limited {UETCL) and Tanzania Blectric Supply Company Limited (TANESCO;,

RESULTS
The resuits of the Company for the year are set out on pags 60.

DIVIDENDS
A dividend of KShg 1.93 million payable on the cumuiative preference shares has been recognised in the income mﬁmﬁm:._ma
under finance costs.

Subject 1o the approval of the shareholders, the Directors recommend a finad! dividend for the year of 12% or KShs 2.40 per
ordinary share of KShs 20, amourting to KShs 190 milion, subject to withholding tax where applicable. An interim dividend of
KS8hs 0.80 per ordinary share of KShs 20 was paid in April 2007. The total dividend therefore, is KShs 3.00 (2006 - KShs1.50).
If approved, the dividend will be paid on or about 10 January, 2008 1o shareholders registered on the Company’s Register
at the close of businass on 20 Decermber 2007, The Register of Members will be closed for ohe day .o:_<, on 21 December
2007, 1o facilitate preparation of dividend warrants.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE _

During the vear, a total of KShs 8,585 million was spant on property and equipment. Capita! contributions received from
customers amounting {o KShs 1,102 million have been netted off against costs of the assets resulting in a net capital cost
to the Company of KShe 7,465 milffiort. Net capital éo%._a prograss as at 30 June 2007 amounted to KShs 6,207 million
(2008: KShs 2,855 million).

DIRECTORS

Thé& members of the Board of Directors who served Qc:s@ the year are shown ¢h page 4. _: accotdance with Regulation
120 of the Articies of Association of the Company Messrs. F M Nyaga, A M Mbui and P M Myoike retire by rotation and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. . _
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Public spinted KPLC staff volunteer during a clean-up excercise in Limuru town.
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS §

The Kenyan Companies Act requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the operating results of
the Company for that year. 11 also requires the Directors to ensure the Company kesps proper accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial pesition of the Company. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company. :

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate
accounting policies supported by reasconable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with International
Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Kenyan Companies Act. The Directors are of the opinion
that the finarcial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Company and of its operating
resufts, The Directors further aceept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records which may be relied upon in
the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control,

Nothing has come to the attertion of the Directors 1o indicate that the Corpany will not remain a going concern for at least
the next twelve months frem the date of this statement.

O i gty =

Chairman \R\D\U_BQQ : _ Generai Manager & CEO

27th September 2007
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—um_.uo_a._. OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING CO. LTD. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 :

The financial statements of The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited set out on pages 60 to 93 which comprise the
Um_mgom sheet as at 30 June 2007, the income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for
they year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting Uo_ﬁmm. and other explanatory notes have been audited
on my behalf by Ernst & Young, auditors appointed under Section 39 of the Public Audit >Q 2003. The auditors have -

-duly reported to me the results of their audit and on the basis of their report, | am safisfied that all the information and

mxn_mw:m:o:m which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposs of the audit were obtained.
Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the Company’s
state WQG affairs and its operating resufts in accordance with the Intermational Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility
includes: designing, impfermenting and maintaining internat controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of a:w:omm“ statements that are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying

) muu_.@_n_,._mmm accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

_ammlosmmg-m&ma of the Controller and Auditor General

My responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on the audit. The audit was
condicted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing, Those standards require compliance with ethical
Bn::.w:gmzﬁm and that the audit be planned and performed with a view o obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial
staternents are free from material misstatement,

An-audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

_oo:mm@ma internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the mmoﬁ_<msmmm of the company’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the approptiateness of accounting -
vo__o_mw used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well ag evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. 1 befleve the audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. .

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED -




QOpinion

In my opinion, proper books of account have been xmvﬂ and ﬁsm_m0830m:<_:@ financial statements @Em a true and fe
view of the state of the financial affairs of the Company as at 30 June 2007 and of its profit and cashflows for the year the
ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards and the Kenya Companies Act, Cap 486 of i

Laws of Kenya.

- P. N. KOMORA
CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL:

Nairobi -
27 September 2007
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oo -2007
- . KShs'0oo-
REVENUE o

Electricity sales
Fuel cost recoveries

Other income

OPERATING EXPENSES

Power purchase costs

Fuel costs

Distribution and customer service
Energy transmission )
Administration

OPERATING PROFIT

Net finance income

PRCFIT EEFORE TAXATION
Taxation

PROFIT FQR THE YEAR

Basic and diluted earnings per share (KShs)

Dividend per share {(KShs)-

i THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED

;2006

. KShs'00D

0403012
wo AT 88




BALANCE SHEET 30 JUNE 2007

ASSETS

NCON - CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment
Prapaid leases con land
Unquoted investment
Deferred tax

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories

Trade and other receivgbles
Tax recoverable

Short term deposits

Barnk and cash balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Ordinary share capital

Redeemable preference share capital
Reserves

Proposed dividends

TOTAL EQUITY

ZOZ-OCmszj._mrmF_jmm
Deferred tax :

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Preference shares

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Retirement bansfits obligation
Provigion for leave pay
Borrowings

Dividends payable

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ey

The financial stetements on pages 60 Hﬂmm %‘3

Dr Crowther N Pepela

Don Priestman ... ...

Eliezar O Ochola ...
TH

Note

1
12
13
14

15

16
8()
17(a)
17(b)

20
23

21
24

approved for release by the Board of Directors on 27 Septerber 2007 and were signed on its behalf by:

)
)

)
)

} Ghairman

) Director
KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING GOMPANY LIMITED

2007
KShs'000

28,147,018
131,981
4,300

28,283,300

5,012,620
10,154,155
279,239
2,846,062
746,488

19,038,564

47.321.864

1,582,560
15,899,250
4,577,683
189,907

22,249,400

559,085
3,941,258
2,683,117

43000

7,226,460

12,310,371
1,260,018
481,683
3,761,383
32,569

17,846,004
47 321 864

P el Sl

} General Manager & Chief Exacutive Officer

2006
KShs'000

22 416,459
132,037
4,300
234,442

22,787,233

2,928,586
6,550,021
251,829
5,036,248
274,990

15,941,674

38,728,912

1,582,560
15,899,250
2.952,803
118,682

20,560,405

3,298,829
2,701,722
43,000

6,043,551

9,598,208
1,697.218
357,963
443,904
27,573

12,124,958

38.728 912




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007

At 1 July 2005

Transfer of excess

depreciation

Deferred tax on excess
depreciation

Profit for the year

Dividends paid - 2005

Praposed final dividends for the year

At 30 June 2008

At 1 July 2006

Transfer of excass

depreciation

Defetred tax on excess
depraciation

Profit for the year

Dividends paid - 2006

Interim dividends

paid - 2007

Proposed final dividends for the year

At 30 June 2007

- Ordinary  Redeemabls Revaluation Accurnulatec Proposect Total
share 7.85% non- reserves (Qeficit)/ dividends
capital cumulative rasenes .
preference
share
capital
KShs™000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
1,582,560 15,889,250 3,353,118 (2,055,441} 118,692 18,898,179 .
- - {455,626) 455,626 - -
- - 136,687 - - 136,687
- - - 1,644,231 - 1,644,231
- - - - (118,692} 118,692}
- - = {118.692) 118.692 -
1,582,560 15,809,250 2,034.179 {74,276) 118,692 20,660,405
1,582,660 15,809,250 3,034 179 (74,276} 118,692 20,560,405
- - {455,626) 456,626 - -
- - 136,687 - - 136,687
- - - 1,718,477 - 1,716,477
- - - - (118,892) - (118,692}
- - - 47,477) - {47,477}
- - - (189,907) 189,907 -
1,582,560 15,899,250 2,715,240 1,862,443 188,807 22,246,400
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007

Note
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations Mm@.
Interest receaived
Interest paid
Dividends paid
Taxation paid
Cash generated from operating activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment,
net of capital contributions
Proceeds from disposal of property
and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans received 25t
Repayment of amounts borrowed i 25{b)

Net cash from / {used ) finanicing activities
{Decrease} / incréase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

{ash and cash eguivalents at the end of the vear _ 25(c)

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED

2007.

KShs'000

1,284,348

191,674
(113,650)
{163,173)

27,410}

1,171,788

(7 ,463,425)
200,009
7.263,416)

3,864,211

{391,272)

3,472,939

(2,618,588)
6,211,238

3,582,550

2006
KShs'QOD

4,220,021

519,096
{198,917
(117,856)

(72,732

4,349,812

(2,979,564)
27,026
(2,952,538}

215,666
- (756,236)

 (540,570)
856,504
5,354,734

6,211,238




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007

1. AGCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards
(iFRSs). The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the measurement at
revaluation amounts of certain property and eguipment.

(b} Revenue
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must be met before revenue is
recognised:-

(i} Sale of electricity
Income is recognised upon billing of electricity supplied and represents amounts hilled excluding Value
Added Tax and other Government levies.

{iiy Fuel cost recoveries
Fuel costs are recognized at the actual amounts charged to the Company by the suppliets of power.
Correspondingly, fuet costs recoveries are recognized as the actual amounts charged to the consumers of
powser 1o cover the fugl costs.

(i) Interest
Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference ta the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate appiicabie.

{iv) Dividends
Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive the payment is eslablished.

(v)] Rentalincome
Rental income is accounted for on a straight-ling bagis over the lease term.

(c) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories comprise purchase
price, import duties, transport and handling charges and is determined on moving average price.

R, - <= o= A0 LIGHTING CoMPANY LIMTED




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) |

=,

{d} Property and equipment

(i}

(ii}

Property and equipment

Property and equipmeant are stated at cost or as professionally valued less accumulated anqmoﬂmﬁ._,o:.
The frequency of revaluation depends upon the movements in the fair values of the iteme of property
and equipment but is fimited to a pericd of not more than five years. Ravaiuation surplus arising from the
revaluation of property and equipment is dealt with in the revaiuation reserve. A deficit in camrying amount
arising on revaluation is charged in the income statement to the exdent that it exceeds the balances, if any,
held in the revaluation reserve relating 1o a previous revaluation of that asset.

Additions to power distribution lines during the vear are capitalised net of customers’ contributions.
MNo depreciation iz provided on freehold land. Depreciation on other assetls is calculaied io write down

their cost or valuation to their residual values, on a straight-line basis, over their expected useful lives. The
depreciation rates used are as follows::

Buildings Tne greater of 2% and the unexpired period of the 'sase.
Transmission and distribution lines 2.5-20%

Machinery 2.85-6.66%

Motor vehicles 26%

Furniture, equiprnent and fitlings 6.66 - 20%

Computers and photocopiers 30%

Excess depreciation, representing the additional depraciation based on revalued amounts over depreciation
based on nistorical costs, is transferred annually from revaluation 10 revenue reserves.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is inciuded under property and eqguipment and comprises of costs incurred on
ongoing capital works relating 1o both customer and internal works, These costs include material, transport
a labour cost incurred, Customer capital contributions tfowards the cost of projects are however offgat
against costs incurred in arriving at the costs of capital work-in-progress.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY F_;A.NU. :



./ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued}

(e}

M

(g}

(h

Taxation

Current taxation Is provided on the basis of the results for the year as shown in the financial siatements, adjusted
in accordance with tax legislation. Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences
at the balance sheet date betwesn the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. _

A defaerred 1ax assed is recognised o the exient that it is probable that future taxable profits will bhe available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Leases

Leases of assets under which all the risks and benafits of ownership are effectively retained by the Company
as the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made by the Company undsr operating leases are
charged to the ncome statement on the straight-line basis over the term of lease,

Payments made to acquire leasehold land are treated as prepaid operating leases and are amortised on the
straight line basis over the tarm ¢f lease.

Fareign currencies

Monetary assets and liabiities dencminated in forsign currencies are translaled Into Kenya Shilings at the rate of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions in foreign cuencies are recorded at the rates ruling at the
date of the transaction. Exchange gains and losses arising during the period of consinuction of a project are capitalised
ag part of the cost of the project. Cthar exchange gains and losses are destt with In the income statement.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised on the Company’s balance sheet when the Comipany has become
a party 1o the contrastual provisions of the instrument,

Trade receivables .

Trade receivables are racognized and carried at original invoice amounts less aliowancas for any uncollectible
amounts. An estimate is made of doubtful recsivables based on review of all ocutstanding amounts at year end.
Bad debts are written off after all efforts of recovery have been exhausted.

i:m KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING GOMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) { o)

R

Botrawings

Interest bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded at cost, being the fair value of consideration recsived,
net of issue costs associated with the borrowing. After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently rneasured at amortised cost using the efiective interest rate rnethod, Amortised cost is calcutated
by taking into account any issue Cost, and any discount or premium on settlement. Finance charges, including
premiums pavable on setlfement or redemption, arg accounted for on an accrual basis and are added to the
carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the period in which they arise, Loan
interest accruing during the construction of a profect is capitalised a3 part of the cost of the project.

Trade payables
Trade payables are stated at their nominal value.

Investments
Invastments are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs.

At subsequent reparting dates, debt securities that the Company has expressed intention and ahility to hold to
maturity (held-to-maturity debt securities) are measured at amortised cost, less any impairment Joss recognised
to reflect irrenoverable amounts, The annual amertisation of any discount or prermium on the acquisition of a held-
to-maturity security is aggregated with oiher investment income receivabile over the term of the instrument so that
the revenue recognised in each period represents a constant vield on the investment.

Investrments other than heid-to-maturity debit securities are classified as either held-for-tracing or avalable-for-sale,
and are measured at subsequent reparting dates at faiy value in cases where the fair value can be reliably establishaed.
Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are included in the income statement for the period.

Redeemable preference shares

The compeonent of redesmable preferance shares that exhibits the characteristics of a liahility is recognised as
a liability in the balance sheet, net of issue costs. The corresponding dividends on those shares are chargad as
interest expenses in the incorme statement.

Leave accrual

Employees’ entitlemants to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave at the batance sheet date.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED !




f§ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 acznm::m&

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

Al each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its financial agsets, tangible and
intangible assets, to delermine whether there is any indication that those assets have suflered an impairment
loss. [f any such indication exists, the recoverabie amounts of the asset is estimated and an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement whenever the carrying amount of the assst excesds its recoverable amournt.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Directors estimate the
recoverable amount of the cash-generated unit 1o which the asset belongs.

Impairment of transmission and distribution lines

A decline in the value of the transmission and distribution Ines could have a significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statemenis. Management assesses the impairment of the lines whenever events or
chianges in circumstanceas indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factars that are considerad
impaortant which could make an impairment review necessary inciude foliowing:

(@ Significant decline in the market value beyond that which woulid be expected from the passage of time and
normal use.

{b) Evidence from internal reporting which indicates that the performance of the asset is, or will be, worse than
expected.

In management’s judgment, the canying values of the lines are not impaired as of the date of these financial
statements.

Retirement benefits obligations

The Company employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined contribution scherme from 1 July
2006. Payments to the defined contribution scheme are chargaed to the income statement as incurred. Pensioners
and deferred pensioners existing at 20 June 2006 are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit
scheme, For the defined benefit scheme, the pension costs are assessed using the unit credit method, Undey
this method, the cost of providing pensions is charged 1o the income statement so as 10 spread the regular cost
over the lives of pensioners in accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries who carry out a full valuation of
the scheme every three years. The pension obligation is measured as the present value of the estimated fujure
cash outfliows using interest rate of 3%,

Actuanal gains and losses are recognised as income or expense when cumulative unrecognised aciuarial gains
or josses excead 10 per cent of the higher of the defined benefits obiigations and the fair value of plan assets.

IR i «cnva POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Gontinued)

0

(m}

(n)

(o)

These gains or Iosses are recogniged over the expected average rernaining working lives of the participating
ermployees.

The employess and the Company also contribute to the National Social Security Fund, a national retirement
scheme. Contributions are determined by local statutes and the Company’s contributions are charged to the
income statement 1o which they relate. _

Segment information

The Company business i organised by regions, comprising Naircbi, Mount Kenya, Coast and West Kenya.
Business segment is by region as the Company deals in only supply of eleciricity. There are no inter-segment
sales. Segment results include revenue and expenses directly atiributable to a segment.

Segment assets and liabilities comprise those operating assets and liabilities that are directly attributable to the
segment or can be allocated to the segment on a reascnable basis. Capital expenditure represents the total cost
incurred during the year to acquire segment assets that are expected to be used during more than one period
{(property and equipment).

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for ordinary sharss are presanted in the financial statements.
Besic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or lose aiftributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharsholders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares if any.

Dividends
Dividends on ordinary shares are charged to reserves in the period in which they are declared. Proposed dividends
are shown &s a separate component of equity until declared.

Use of estimates in the preparation of the financial statements and assumptions made

In preparing the financial statements, Directors are required to make estimates and assumptions that affect
reporied income, expenses, assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Use of avallable
information and the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




(3}

7 4+ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

could differ from these estimates which may be material to the financial statements. Significant judgements
made by management in the preparation of the financial statements relate 1o the following:

U]

(i}

{iii)

(iv)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is depreciated over its useful life taking into account residual values, where
appropriate. The actuallives of the assets and residual values are assessed annually and may vary depending
on a number of factors. In reassessing asset fives, factors such as technological innovation, product life
cycles and maintenance pragrammes are taken into account, Residual value assessments consider issues
such as future market conditions, the remaining life of the asset and projected disposal values.

Impairment of assets

Property and equipment and intangdble assets are considered for impairment if there is a reason 1o believe
that impairment may be necessary. Factors taken into consideration in reaching such a decision include
the econamic viability of the asset itself and where It is & component of a larger economic unit, the vighility
cf that unit itself.

Future cash flows expected 10 be generated by the assets are projected, taking into account market
conditions and the expected useful lives of the asseats. The present value of these cash flows, determined
using an appropriate discount rate, is ooaumﬂmq to the current net asset value and, if lower, the assefs are
impaired {0 the present value,

Provision for doubtful debts

The estimated provision for doubtful debts is based on the pericd for which the debt was outstanding
combined with some knowledge of the financial pasition of the debtor and/or the circumstances surrounding
the underlying transaction.

Deferred taxation assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised 10 the extent it is probable that taxable income will be available in future
against which they can be utlized. Future taxable profits are estimated based on business plans which
inciude estimates and assumptions regarding SCONOMIG growth, interest, inflation and taxation rates and
competitive forces. _

Government grants
Government grants are recognized where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be recelved and all
attaching conditions will be complied with.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) ~ a

A

When the grant refates to an expense item, 1t is recognized as income over the period nacessary 1o match the
grant on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intehded to campensate.

Where the grant refates 1o an asset the fair value is credited 10 a deferred income account and (5 refeased 1o the

income statement over the expected usaful life of the relevant asset by equal annual instalments.

2(a) SEGMENT INFORMATION -~ GEQGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Company is currently organised into four operating regions. These regions are the
hasis on which the Campany reports its sagmsnt information. The four ragions comprise Mairoli, Coast, YWest Kenya

and Mount Kenya.

The tabie below shows Dy geographical area the Comipany's revenue, expensas, segment assgats, segment fiabilities,
capital expenditure and depreciation.

Electricity revenue
Other income

Energy purchases
COiher expenses
Head office expenses
Segrment resulis

MNet finance incorme
Taxation

Prafit after taxation

Gthar irfarmation
Assets

Liabilitias

Capital expenditure

Depraciation/amortisaiion

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED

Nairobi West Coast Mot 2007 2006
Region Kenya Region Kenwa Total Jotal
Region Reggion
KShs 000 KShs'000 KShs 000 KSis'000 K:Shs'000 KShe'00G
20,552,200 7,120,190 §,908,845 3,272,951 37,944 288 33,968,730
672,218 301,651 140,747 184,540 1,266,156 888,681
{13,982.086) {5,202,021) {4.540,739) {2.387.517) {£8,112,363) (23,476,530)
{3,551,905) (2,100,152 {1.261,096) {985,157) {7,898,210) (6,483,140)
{1,421,808) {628,982) {451,738) {242,781) (2,655,309 (2,637 430)
2,268,619 (409,314} 848,118 {160,964) - 2,544 48D 2,358,311
_ 1D4,231 139,672
{930,214 {853,752}
1,718,477 1,644,231
28.241.318 10.063.130 £L133.114 4.864.302 40421864 38,720,912
26,673,983 8,574,830 4,956,180 4,754,301 45 738,304 34,067,757
3,198,859 2.266.866 732,088 1,265.613 7463425 2.979.565
852 048 236,075 206,195 113,188 1,518,506 . 1,382,910

£
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) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Continued)

2(b) SEGMENT INFORMATION - BUSINESS SEGMENTS
The Company’s core business in the four regions continues 1o be the transmigsion, distribution and retall of electricity.
There is no distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in providing an individual service ihat is
aubiect to risks and returns that are different from those of ather business m@@ijﬁm_

The segment information on fixed assets details at net book values are shown below:

Frechold . Lines  Machinery Molgr - Furmiture - 2007 ¢ 2006
fand and A . wehides ~ equipment Totad Total
buildings - i : . o and other - o .
KShe'000 KShe'DOO ©  KShe'000 KO KShe'000 - KShe'OR KShe'000
Transmission 152,682 © 14,500,007 - 37,799 942202 83,836 © 11986616 ' 12,412,866
Distribution 74180 . 7244384 3474 809412 | 1,794062 | 10086830 | _7.048,447
Total 908,822 - 18,744,489 41270 1.081,6%4 | 1277888 - 22072066 19,461,300

The assets exclude capital work In progress of Ksha 6,208,944 ,000 but include the value of prepaid leasehald land of
Kshs. 131,881,000 (Notes 11 and 12),

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING (2sdoanns » 2= s —



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

3. POWER PURCHASE COSTS

(a) Power purchase costs
The power purchases were sourced from the following companies at costs as stated herebelow:

2007 2006

KShs'000 KShs'000

KenGen 11,056,050 8,223,338
Aggreka 834,829 . 52,064 -
Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited 221,034 93,134 -

Tsavo Power Company Limited 1,701,369 1,766,724

Iberafrica Power (E.A} Company Limited 944,959 - 1,044,475

Orpowart 4 Inc _ 733428 767,893

Mumias Sugar Company Limited 7,489 20,267

Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited 2,834 g,772

15,500,892 11,977,867

! GOK subsidy on power purchases from KenGen (2,758,178) _ - -

: Less recharged to Rural Electrification Programme (478,780} - _ {463,290
(b} Fuel costs :
KenGen 3,269,892 6,162,154 -
Aggreko 5,460,506 . -
Tsavo Power Company Limited 2,033,058 3,030,620 -
Iberafrica Power (E.A.} Company Limited 2,615,025 _ 3,147,855 .

Mumias Sugar Company Limited 3,507 : B,308

Westmont Powsar Kenya Limited : - {35,751)

_ 14,281,988 12,313,378

Less recharged to Rural Electrification Programme (432,654} {351,223}

13,849,334 11,862,153

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



{c) Units purchased
Interconnected power purchases by utility source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) was as follows:

2007
GWh
KenGen o 4,599
Aggreko 474
Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited 13,
Tsavo Power Company Limited 8547
therafrica Power {E.A.) Company Lirnited 32
Orpower 4 Inc 112
Mumias Sugar Company Limited 4
6,070
Lass recharged to Rural Electrification Programme  {289)
' 5,831

(4} Type of interconnected power sources
Interconnected power purchases by generation source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) was as follows;

2007
GWh
Hydro 3,290
Geaothermal 1,012
Thermal 1,763
Others 4
6,070
Less recharged to Rural Blectrification Programme o (239) .
5,831

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

4. OTHER OPERATING COSTS

(2} Distriburtion and customer service - 2007 - 2006
KShsQQD KShg'000- .
Salaries and wages 2,500,089 2,554,693 -
Staff welfare 206,202 177,728
Other consumable goods 204,433 449,103
Depreciation 569,179 498,645
Transpart and travelling 933,737 753,758
Provision for bad and doubtful debis 600,754 : 586,482
Office expenses 186,918 182,619
Advertising and public relations 62,514 71,765
Repairs and maintenance 21,428 82,882
Business development 1,883 5,583
Cther costs 32,279 46,952
Recharge of distribution and customer service costs to RES {1,125 264) {798,215}
4,913,131 4,612,908
®} Energy transmission )
Salaries and wages 462,927 423,654
Dapreciation . 691,623 745,700
Transport and fravelling 187,491 156,261
Office expenses 1,059 886
Other costs 148,922 : 101,487
1,492,022 1,427,988
(c} Administration
Salaries 1,493,574 1,134,161
Staff wetfare _ 289,388 217,342
Insurance . 234,617 212,089
Other consumable goods 184,128 . 139,144
Transpont and travelling 71,724 _ (58,075}
Training expensss and consumer services 87,447 51,626
Other costs 480,539 276,862
Depraciation - 262,704 137,585
COther office expenses . 238,207 200,768
Repairs and maintenance 254,233 275,758
Consultancy fees 178,384 125,462
Provision for non commercial bad debts 200,000 255,000
Audit fees B,800 8,800
Directors emoluments 22,572 21402
AmoHtisation 55 . b5
Pension deficit provisions 166,800 166,800
Leave pay obligation provision - 123,719 -
Recharge of administration costs to RES (248,425} 85,081}
4,148,466 : 3,079,676

*=l
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P NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) ?

5. OPERATING PROFIT
The operating profit is anived at after charging/{crediting):

2007 2006
KShs'00D KShs'000
Staff costs {Note 6} ' 5,280,266 : 4,642,820 .
Dapreciation : 1 513 451 | 382 855
Amortisation : B < < 55
Provision for bad and doubtful dab13 600,754 - 586,492 .
Provision for non commergial debts : 200,000 255,000
Directors' emolumaents: :
-Feeas : 3.691 - 950
- Qther 18,881 . - 20,452 —
Auditors’ remuneration 8,800 &.800 )
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 19,478 9,390 —
Rent payable 108,883 84,455 .
Net foreigh exchangs gain ' (28,993}
Rent receivable {38,282) ..
6. STAFF COSTS
' - |
Salaries and wages . 4,893,113 4,217,087 —
Natfonal Social Security Fund amproysr cantributions i 14,606 14,245 —
Pension costs — Gompany contribution 282,028 - 244,814 .
Leave provision 123,718 - _
Provision for actuarial losses (note 23) 166,800 166,800 _
5,280,266 4,642,920
The average numbaer of employees during the year was:- , o : _
2007 2008 i
Permanent employees 5,126 ' . 5,128 :
Contract employees 1,273 1073 ==
6399 8,202

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) |

NET FINANCE INCOME

intarest receivable:
On bank and ¢ther deposits

Exchange pains on loans
Exchanga gains/{losses) on deposits

Net foreign exchange gaing
Interest payabye:

Loans

Bank overdrafis

Dividends on praference shares
Other financing charges

Bank charges

TAXATION

{a) Balance sheet

Af the beginning of the year
- Paid during the year

(b} Income statement

Currant taxation based on the adjusted profit for the

year at 30%
Deferred tax charge

{c] Reconciliation of tax expensa to the expected tax hased

on accounting profit:-

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 30%
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Tax charge

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING GOMPANY LIMITED

.enor
KShs'000

186,688
182,440

21163

203,603
(118,870)

(2,134)

(1,930}

(123,934)

- {162,128)

- 104,231

]

251,829
27 410

279,239

030,214
030214

2,648,601

794,608

930,214

2006
KShs'000
485,238

31,583
(2,590)

28,993
(219,482)

. (580)
(1,980) -

R

{221,002}

(152,567)

139,672

179,007 -

72,732

251,828

853,752

853,752

" 2,487,983

- 749,385
104,357

853,762




)} NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

9. EARNINGS PER SHARE | ' ” |
The earnings per share is calculated on the profit after tax of KShs 1,718,477,000 (2006 KShs 1,644,231,000) '
and the number of ordinary shares in issue during the year of 79,128,000 (2006: - 74,128,000). The diluted earnings -
per share is the same as the basic earnings per share as there were no potentially dilutive potential ordinary shares
cutstanding as 30 June 2007.

10. DIVIDEND PER SHARE .
Proposed dividends are accounted for as a separate component of equity until they have been ratified at an Annual
General Meeting, At the Annual General Mesting to be held before the end of 2007, a final dividend in respect of the
year ended 30 June 2007 of KShs 2.40 for every ordinary share of KShs 20.00 is to be proposed. An interim dividend
of K8hs Q.60 (2006 — nil} for every ordinary share of KShs 20.00 was declared and pa|d during the year. This will bring
the total dividend for the year to KShs 3.00 (2006 — KShs 1.50).

11. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Freshold  Tansmission  Distribution Machinery Moor  Funite © . Total
. land and © lines - lines vehicles equipment : |
COST OR _ buikding - : - : and other ;
VALUATION . Kshe’ 000 . KShs000 . KShs'D00  KShs'000. . KShs0OD  KShs'000  KShs'000 . s
- At 1 July 2008 12001 15298563 6,987,208 55,650  1,879177 5,329,972 30,755,281 e
Additions 99,040 85,721 2,947,932 ‘897 597,473 480,575 4,211,638 -
Disposals . | - S (381,285) T (83,620) - -_{444,905)
AL 30 June 2007 1,308751 15384284 9,553,855 56,547 2,413,030 5810547 34,522,014
Comprising L o T . N L -
Cost 1,303,751 - 5,156,528 9,553,656 - 565847 | - 2,413,030 5810547 24,204,268 :
Valuation - 2002 - _- 10,227,756 A . - 10,227,756
. 1308751 - - 15384284 0,553,855 56547 2413080 © 6810867 84,522,014 '
DEPRECIATION -~ — ’ g — —— ) T —
At 1 July 2006 475862 - 3,271,725, 2,137,825 11,584 1,216,744 4180439 ' 11,293,978 —
Charge fortheyear ~ ~ 33240 " 612,462 - 339,886 3,682 171,941 352,220 1,513,451 oL
Disposals SR - (168222} . - _ (57.269) - {22591 N
At30 June2007 -508,91‘1'. 3,884,187 2309488 - 15277 . 1,331,416 4532658 . 12581939
. NET BOOK VALUE T L e o ' _‘
At 30 June 2007 794!9.49.-_ 1500097 . G 7244864 . . 41270 . 1081614 _1277888 21,940,075 i

- S e T T o Do : : 28;147._0193
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

Capital work-in-progress relates to construction works of electricity distribution lines and installations spread across
the country. Included in land and buildings, distribution lines, machinery, motor vehicles, furniture and equipment are
assets with a cost of KShs 6,052,213,867 which were fully depreciated, The normal depreciation charge on these
assets would have been KShs 1,000,977,904. ' :

The transmission lines were revalued by Mott MacDonald, Registered Valuers (London} as at 30 June 2002 on a
depreciated replacement cost basis. The book valuss of the lines were adjusted to the revaluations, and the resuiting
surplus, net of deferred tax, was credited to the revaluation reserve, The cost of distribution lines were arrived after
adiusting the actual total cost of the lines of KShs 21,098,221,000 with the customers contributions of

KShs 11,545,366,000.

Freshold  Tunemigslon  Distibution  Machinery Motr . Fumitdre  Total
tand and lines lines ' vehides . equipment '
GOST OR bullding . . - and other
VALUATION KShs"000 KShs'000 KShe'000 KShs'000 KSha'000 _KShs’000 KShs'000
At 1 July 2005 1,204,711 15,298,563 5,868,966 14762 1513313 - 50417985 28042301
Additions - 1,245,324 40,388 373,190 287.986 1,947,988
Disposals . _ - (127,082) - @28 = {134.408)
- At 30 June 2006 1204711 15,208,563 8,087,208 55650 1879177 5320972  50,755281
Compriging ' 2
Cost 1,204,711 5070807 6987208 55850 . 1,879,177 5320072 20,527,525
Valuation-2002 - 10227756 - - - - - 10227.756
1204711 15208563 6987208 . 55850 1,879,177 5309972 30755281
DEPRECIATION - _ . _ - _
A1 July 2005 442,565 2,603,165 1,950,692 11,150 1,143,534 3,857,087 10,003,083
Charge for the year 33,097 663,560 278,509 434 79,803 322,452 1,382,855
Disposals - - {91,366} - (6.593) . C = {97.959)
At 30 June 2006 475,862 3,271,725 2,137,826 11,584 1216744 4180439 11,203,079
NET BOOK VALUE R o - - - | |
At 30 June 2006 729048 12026838 4840383  __ 44,066 662,433  _1,149,833 19,461,302
T 22418450

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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. ) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

Capital work-in-progress relates to construction warks of electricity distribution lines and installations spread across
the country. Included in land and buildings, distribaution lines, machinery, motor vehicles, furniture and equipment are
assets with a cost of KShs 5,644,314.,645 which were fully depreciated. The normal depreciation charge on these

assets would have been KShs 954,130,141,

The transmission lings were revalued by Mott MacDonald, Registered Valuers (London) as at 30 June 2002 on a
depreciated replacerment cost basis. The book values of the lines were adjusted to the revaluations, and the resulting
surplus, net of deferred tax, was credited 1o the revaluation reserve. The cost of distribution lines were arrived after

adjusting the actual total cost of the lings of KShs 17,430,335,000 with the customers contributions of

KShs 10,443,127,000,

NET BOOK VALUE (COST BASIS)

At 30 June 2007

- roeises

Capital work-in-progess

At 30 June 2006

’4,840,383

12 PREPAID LEASES ON LAND

GOsT
At 30 June 2006 and 2007

AMORTISATION

At 1 July 2006
Amortisation for the year
At 30 June 2007

NET BOOK VALLIE
At 30 June 2007

At 30 June 2006

o aa0se

. KShe'000

'
|
|
|
|
1

- 1081514

i Fumfture | "
Cequipment.: ¢
-, and.other ;-
. K8hs'000 -

1277888

662,433

1149538

This relates to Iegses on land that is under use by the Company companywide mainly hosting substations.

AD -

2 .kfis"'hi;:'ﬁod
. 18,060204
208944
L aapera
| 15,126897
L esisT
S 18081084

133,608 -

1,657
55

1,712

131,081

132,037

./ Total |

.
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§4 L) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

19. RESERVES
The revaiuation reserve was as a result of revaluation of trangmission lines less transfers to reserves,

B . 2007
o KSh$'00g-
KanGen 6,025,683
Cther electricity suppliers © 01,150,636
Gustorners’ deposits L T2,932,808.
Capital contributions <. 1,008,950
Other suppliers’ accounts oL BOTASE
Rural Electrification Programme Levy : 1,552,874
Electricity Bsgulatory Board Levy - 29018
Rural Electification Programime Schemes BRI T b & 1 S
Other payables and accruals

Less: Non-refundable and payable after one year

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
The amount dug to KenGen represents outstanding amounts arising from power purchases, GOK power purchase
subsidy and Sondu Miriu transmission ling project as disclosed in note 26 (d). The non-refundable and payatile
amouris after one year relate 1o deposiis and capital contributions received frorm customers.

Rurai Electrification Programme Levy represents levies collected by the Company from electricity customers on behaif
of the Government, while Rural Electrification Programme Schemes refalie 1o amount received from Government of
Kenya for implementation of Rural Electrification Projects.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

17. SHORT TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AND CASH BALANCES
‘The average effective interest rate on the short-term deposits as at 30 June 2007 was 6% (2006 - 7.5%).

: 2007 2006 |

{b) Bank and cash _cm_msnmm . KShe'D00 KShe'000 %

Bank and cash balances comprise:- . . : |

Cash at hank . © 731,055 : 262,487 |

Cash on hand 15433 .ﬁ..__.mom _ﬂ

746,488 274000 |

_ 2007 7 o006 |

{a} Ordinary share capital .. KShs'GO0 N xm:m 040 |-
Aythorised: . . o L

97,850,000 ordinary shares of KShs 20 each 1,957,000 4,957,000 1.
Issued and fully paid; : . S .. .. .
79,128,000 ordinary shares of KShs 20 each 1,582,560 o 1,582,560

(b} Redeemable non-cumulative preference share capital L .

Authorised: S e SR
800,000,000 - 7.85% uﬂmﬂmnm:om shares of K8hs 20 each .._mb_cumcﬂo K _ . ._@HOD@ED._ :
lssued and fully paid; R |
794,962,500 - 7.85% preference shares of KShs 20 each U 16,899.250- C..15,899,250 .

T

18. SHARE CAPITAL
The issued and fully paid redeemable non-cumuiative ﬁﬁmﬁmazom share capital relates fo debis from Sm
Government of Kenya converted into redeemable 7.85% non-cumulative preference shares in the year moo#
The preference m:m_.om are redeamable at the option of the Company.

et e

.. o .ﬁm_._w cj..
Accurmulated reserve/ (deficit) . Q\» 278)
Revaluation surplus e ..m amA Aﬂm 2.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




[ @ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

2007 : 2006

KShs 000 - KShs'000

General stores _ 3,087,144 1,091,538
Engineering spares 21,199 - 10,029
Fuel and ol _ 128,109 : 48,841
Transformers 980,714 - F4p A28
Mator vehicle spares : 90,810 . 63,915
Goods in transit . 753,444 _ 73,835
5,012,620 2 978,586

15. INVENTORIES
General stores, enginesring spares, fugl and oil, tranaformers and motor vehicle spares are stated at waighted
avarage cost and adjusted with provision for obsolete and slow moving stacks of KShs 699,850,012 (2006 - KShs
885,411,525} while goods in transit are at cost.

2007 2006

KShs'00D - " KShg'000

Eleciricity customers 4,452,454 . 3,978,041
Prepaymenis 390,985 © 94,089
Recoverabie fuel costs ) ‘ - 1,113,195 1,208,716
VAT recoverable 1,824,082 - 775488
GCiovemment of Kenya — Power purchase subsidy 1,858,802 . -
Staff receivables 316,454 C 143,857
Cther receivables . 98,403 351,690

| 10,154,155 8,550,021

16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade and other receivables ars stated nat of provision for bad and doubtful debis amounting o KShs 2,805,081,009
(2006 - KShs 3,418,566,379).

{8} Short term deposits - maturing within 3 months mwwm.ooo . - KShs'000
Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited T 208862 T 218,071
Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited 3475589 . - 3dersg22 -
Co-operative Bank of Kenya ﬁ_,:.;_mn : . - 44811 S 2,552,365

2846062 - . 5936248

_ THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




13.

14,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) : &

UNQUOTED INVESTMENT

The invesiment is stated at cost less provigion for impairment.  The investment represents equity shares held in
Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. The shares ware acguired in retum for depoaits praviously held with dirmba
Credit Finance Limited, one of the insolvent rehabiiitated finance houses amalgamated to farm the Consolidated
Bank.

DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax is calculated on all temporary differences under the liabllity rnethod using the enacted rate, currently

e

at 30%. The net deferred tax asset at year-end is attributable to the following nomﬂ%, T

Deferred tax assets:

Tax losses
Provisions

- Deferred tax liabilities: . : M

Accelersted capital allowances
Unrealised exchanga gains
Revaluation surpius

Movemant on the deferred tax account 15 as follows;

At duly

Credit to revaluation reserve
Adjustment

oome staternent charge (note by

Al 30 June

The deferred taxation assets have been recognised in the financial staternents on the basis of profit forecasts
which indicate that the Company will generate sufficient profits in the foresesable future to facilitate utilisation of
the tax losses and provisions. Under the Kenya tax legistation, tax iosses can be carried to perpetuity.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Continued}

21. BORROWINGS

. 2007 . 2006
(ﬂ] Balances KEhs'000 KShs'000
6.125% Kenya Government/Swiss mixed credit 1998-2007 ' '
{CHF 2,370,574 127,368 147,211
4% Kenya Government/Eurapean Investment Bank Loan - Olkaria : :
line {Euro 23,544,287) 2005 - 2020 2,095,694 2,388,004
7.83% East Africa Development Bank (Kiambere — Nairabi ' o
220KVA line - USD 33,346) 2003-2007 2208 : o 118,192
4% FMO (Kipevu - Rabal line - USD 750,000) 2003-2007 _ 49,665 - 186,050
7.7% Kenya Government/IDA 2966 KE foan 1997-2017 188,096 . 186,096 -
4.5% GOK/IDA 3858 KE ESRP {USD 3,317,854) 2004-2024 219,708 112,539
GOK/ Nordic Development Fund 435 ESRP ( Euro 1,054,045) . o
2006 - 2024 . ’ 3,820 ) B
4.5% GOK/Agence Francaise de Development 3008 ESRP . _ _
(Euro 1,484,143) 2006 — 2024 132,108 L -
Standard Chartered Bank — Menay Market - 3,000,000 T -
Barclays Bank — Money Market 500,000 -
Accrued interest : 37,798 . - 28444
. 6,444,480 - - 3,145,626
Less: amounts repayable within 12 months . {3,761,363) (443,804)
Non current ' 2683117 . 2,701,722

East African Development Bank Limited, FMO and Barclays Bank money market loans are guaranteed by letters
of negative pledge. Standard Chartered bank money market is secured by corporate guarantee and standby
letters of credit and confirmed by Stanbic () Limited and Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited, All other loans are
guaranteed by the Government of Kenya.

Under the terms of the Kenya Government/Swiss mixed credit, the balance of this foan upon full payment of 509%
of the amount lent, s to become a grant. The last instalment on this loan is falling due in December 2007 .

{b) Anélysis of borrowing by currency

Borrowings Borrowings . Bomowings R Borrowings Tofal

in KShs in US$ “in CHF " inEURD @ Bonowngsin

2007 KSh'000 KShs"000 KShs'000 ~Kshs'000 KShs'000
Loans 3,714,775 272,758 127,388 2,329,559 . 6,444,480
2006 ' _ : _ '
Loans . 200,428 400,854 S 147,211 2,397,135 8,145,626

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



1EY 'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAH ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Contmued)

2007 . S 08 - |
_KShe'OUCI_ . S KShs'D00 .J
(c}- Maturily of barrowings oo . B
Due within 1year - : : 3761363 ¢ 443,900 o
Pue between 1 and 2 years 168521 : 608,509
Due between 2 and & years - . 508,563 . C 717,262
Due after § years 2 005 033 _ - 1,875,951
22. PREF ERENCE_ SHARES _ _ '2007 : . 2008 —
- KShs'000 - KShs'000 -
~ Authorised issues and fully paid: . :
350,000 - 7% cumulalive preference shares of KShs 20 each 7000 o ?,Dﬂd .
1,800,000 - 4% cumulative preference shares of KShs 20 eech : _ 36,000 - © 38,000 —
| 43,000 000 ' 43,000 —

The preference shares are treated as financial liabilities because the Company has a con’rractuel obllgatlon to pay
preference dividends on the shares.

" The Company operates a defined retirement benefits scheme for all full time permanent employees and defined
benefit scheme for pensioners and defemed pensioners wha existed as at 30 June 2006, The scheme is
administered by an inhouse team and is funded by contributions from the Company and its employees. The
benefits provided by the defined benefit scheme are based on a formula taking into account years of service
and remuneration levels, whist the benefits provided by the defined contribution scheme are determined by
accumulated contributions and refums on investments.

L

| | |
23. RETIREMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATION - o |
=

AlG Global Investment {EA) Company Limited and Co-optrust investment Services Limited jointly manage the
scheme’s funds. Under the defined benefit scheme, the employees are entitled to retirement benefits varying —
between 2 and 3 percent of final pensionable emoluments on attainment of the retirement age of 55. I

Both schemes are governed by the Retirement Benefits Act, 1997. This requires that an actuarial valuation
be carried out at least every three years for the defined benefit scheme. An actuarial valuation of the defined
benefit scheme for the year ended 31 December 2006 was underway at the time of approval of these financial
staternents. ' '

* The amount included in the balance sheetansung from the Companys obligation in respect of its defined benefils
plan is as follows: .

" THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED —




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued) :

' 2ﬁ67 ' 2006
I{Bhs'ODD KShsODO
Net actuarial losses Ry :66800 -'-,____15_6 £00°

The charge of the year had been included in staff coasts (note 6)
The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the company's obligalion in respect of its defmed benefits

plan is as follows:

- 2007

3%

. 2008
KShe'000 KShs'00D .
. Present value of funded obligations 7,713,400 . L E713.400
Unrecognised actuatial losses 1,774,188 . {1,940,982}
Fair value of plan assets (3,695,200 - (3,695,200) .
2,244,018 : 250??!218
Movemeant in the net liability in the current year were as follows: : S
At beginning of the year 1,697,218 1,850,418
Amounts paid - (604,000) .. T {320 11,1/
Amounts charged to income __ 168,800 186,800
At 30 June ~L260018 . 1,&97 218
Key assumptions used: :
Hate of interest -10% o 10% -
Expected retum on plan assets 10% - 10%.
Expected rate of salary increases 8% 8% -
Future pension increases: - I
-Post 31/12/99 service 0% Q%
- Pre 31/12/09 service 3%

The Company also contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF). This is a defined contribution
scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The Company's obligations under the scheme are
imited to specific contributions legislated from time 1o time and are currently ai KShs 200 per employee per
month.

24. DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

“THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



25 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(al

)

{c)

For the purpose of the cash flow staternent, cash and cash equivalents include short term liguid investments which
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which were within three months to maturity when acquired;
less advances from banks repayable within three months from date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the

RECONGILATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

advance.

2007

KShs’000
Operating profit 2,544,480
Depreciation 1,513,451
Amortisation . .55
Less on disposal of property and equipment 19,478
Bank charges . {162,128) .
Net exchange gains/ {|osses . 21,183 -
Operating profit befora working capital changes . 3,936,481
Increase in inventories 12,084,034 .
Increase in trade and othar receivables (3,609,120)
Increase in trade and other payables 3,354,502
Decrease in staff retirament benefits scheme . (4372001
Increase in provision for leave pay cbligation CUTA237719
Mavement in non current deposits -
Cash generated fram operations - 1,284,348
ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN LOANS
At the beginning of the year 3,145,625
Receipts 3,864,212 .
Repaymenis © (420,715)
Exchange gains o (182,440}
Accrued intarest - 37,798
At the end of the year 6,444,480 .
"ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . . )
Shortt term deposits ' T 2,846,062
Bank and cash balances . 746,488

3,592,650

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY. LIMITED

(Y NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Continued)

2006
KShs'000
2,308,311

1,382,855

55
. 9,300
(152,567)
.. 2,590)

3,605,454
{773,251y
(720,310)
1,930,644

. (153200

340,684

© 4,220,021

3,806,633
215,566
{764,534}
(31,563)
29,443

3,145,625

| 5,036,248
274,990

8,211,238




I
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Continued) f

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :
The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder in The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Limited
(KPLC) and also hoids 70% of the equity interest in Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited (KenGen). The
Company is related to KenGen through common control.

During the year, the foliowing transactions were carried out with related parties:

CT 2007 - " 2008
(a} Government of Kenya : KShs'000 . KShs'000
it Ministries ' _
Electricity sales 1o Government Ministries 1984991 . 1,150,469
(il Outstanding balances B ’ -
Inzluded in trade and other receivables: .[ _ . -
Ministries .. 318537 Ca14,539
Strategic parastatals P 738516 con 930,676 -
VAT recoverable ©oo 1924082 : . 175,488 'i
GOK power purchage subsidy P 1,868,602 : -
L agserar |

Included in rade and other payables

Aural Electrification Programme levy - 1,552.8?4

Electricity Regulatory Commission levy . 29,016 . : S ’ 27,018

Rural Electrification Schemes N L YT N o _’1',565,091 .
| 2893507 3077019

Net amount from / {due to) Government of Kenya 2,146,140 . _l656,316)

The tariffs applicable to Government institutions are similar 1o other ordinary customers.

{b) Staff
it Sales _ _ :
Elactricity sales to staff : - 1EI7?8 L 1?‘.1??
Qutstanding balances included in electricity customers L 52230 L LBJes
{il Advances staff included in trade and other receivables o3 6_!-434 - o 14.3:,93?
The tariff charged to staff is KShs 2.26 per kiwh. f _
(i) Key management compensation : 55,582 _ : 48,245

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
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! L . e
- . . L . ;

{c) Rural Electrification Programme ]

During the year, the Company continued to manage the Rural Electification Programme (REP) on behalf of the -
Government of Kenya.

The Rural Electrification Programme {REP) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kenya following  an
agreement between it and East African Power & Lighting Company, the predecessor to The Kenya Power &
Lighting Company Limited. The programme was established with the specific objective to extend electricity to
the sub economic rural areas. During the year, the Rural Electrification Authority (REA) was established to manage
the REP activities that are currently carried out by the Company.

The REP is funded by the Government of Kenya. Any property acquired by REP remains the property of the
Government of Kenya. KPLC only acts as a management agent on behalf of the Government.,

The scheme’s financial details not included in these financial statements are as follows: ' |

2007 2006
KShs’000 KShs000 i
Electricity sales 1,721,279 1,538,526 |
_Expendilt_lre . (2,840,081) 12,348,726) |
Net deficit {1,118,782) (808,200) '—_
Assels _ 13,000,412 8,277,243
The balance outstanding in the current account with the Government of Kenya is disclosed in note 28 under
trade and other payables.
(d KenGen '
2007 2008 :
'KShs'6o0 KShs'000 —_—
Electricity purchases , . 20,880,828 14,437,556 D
. Amounts due fo KenGen on account of electricity purchases 3,534,959 . 2,960,342 1
“Amounts due to KenGen on account of GOK subsidy 1!858!BD2 - I
Amounts due to KenGen on account of Sondu Mirfu project 627,071 - ' 329,880
Electricity sales 60,079 . B2g05
“Amounts due from KenGen on account of electricity sales : : . . 5‘?27 . o o 18,393

Transactions with KenGen are at arm’s length and in the normal course of business.

THE KENYA FOWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Continued)

(e} KPLC Staff Retirement Benefits Scheme
The Company rents property owned by the staff retirement benefits scheme for office accommedation. Rent paid to
the scheme in the year amounted to KShs86,787,360 (2006 - KShs 40,000,000).

27. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES
The financial risk management objectives and policies are as outlined below:

Credit risk

The Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivable and bank deposits. The amounts presented
in the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the Company’s management based
on prior experience and their assessment of the current economic environment. The credit risk on trade receivables
is limited as the Company is a mongpoly in the distribution of electricity which is a basic necessity for the consumer.
In addition, the Company has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
customers. The credit risk on liquid funds with financial institutions is also low, because the counter parties are banks
with high credit-ratings.

~ Interest rate risk : _
The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the Company’s borrowings, To manage
the interest rate risk, management has endeavoured to only sign and obtain borrowings from institutions that offer
contracts with fixed interest rates. At year-end, borrowings with no fixed interest rates were minimal.-

Liquidity risk _ _ _

The risk that the Company will encounter difficutty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial
instruments has been and continues to be addressed by management through delbt rescheduling, cenversion of loan
into equity and re-negotiating with energy suppliers for tariff reductions.

Currency risk . _
The foreign currency risk arises due to change jn exchange rates. Exposure due to foreign currency risk is managed
by recovering from customers the realised fluctuations in the exchange rates not factored in the retall tariffs.

28. FAIRVALUE ' :
The Directors are of the opinicn that there is no material difference between the fair value and carrying vatue of the
Company’s financial assets and liabilities where fair value details have not been presenied.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED —
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) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 (Continued)

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

9007 o 2008
KShs'000 " KShe'000. -
Authorised and contracted for 12,284,100 3,378,711
Lass: Amount incurred and included in work-in-progress _ ©(4873,180) - - | (608.817)
| - 7410920 | - aTrhEsk
Lass: Capital contributions received from customers ... (B8B,982).. . L. ..(168,404)
U 7R1ese | Zeosado

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Bank guarantees
Claims on the Company

Included in the claims on the Company are:

0

Some employess whose employment was terminated in the year 2003 went to court seeking additional
compensation for termination. The advice from the external lawyers is that the plaintiffs’ claim cannot succeed

against the Company.

KShs1.365 billion in 2004 relating to a claim by Tana & Athi River Development Authority (TARDA) for Masinga,
and Kiambere power stations lease hire charges for the period priar to 1998. In line with Government directive in
1988, the Company has been released from its obfigation to pay this amount. The matter is awaiting clearance
by GoK Cahinet.

Other claims on the Company relate to civil suits lodged against the Company by various parties in the normeal course
of business. |

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited (KenGen) has claimed an amount of KShs 826 million relating to
an actuarial deficit deterrnined on the separation of the Staff Retirernent Benefit Schemes in 2004,

The likely cutcome of these suits cannot be determined as at the date of signing these financial statements. Based on
the information currently avallable, the Directors believe that the ultimate resolution of these legal proceedings wauld
most likely not have & material effect on the results of the Company’s operations, financial position or liquidity.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 {Continued) | 3 2

31. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
AS LESSEE;

The total future minimurm lease payments due to third parties under non-cancellable operaﬂng leases are

as follows;
2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'GO0
Mot [ater than 1 year 109,407 65,856
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 351,085 168144
480,462 234100
AS LESSOR:

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows;

2007 - 2006
- K&hs'000 - KShs'000

Not later than 1 ysar : ' 46,489 38,851
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years . 108,003 - 77,414
155,492 ' 116!265

32. COMPARATIVES

Whare nacessary, comparative figures have been adjusted tc conform with changes in presentation in the current
yaar, '

33. INCORPORATION
The Company is incorporated in Kenya under the Kenyan Companies Act under certificate of Incorporation
No.C.1/22 and is domigiled in Kerya. '

34. CURRENCY
These financial statements are prepared in Kenya shillings thousands (KShs’CQ0).

THE KEN‘(A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




TEN YEAR FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL RECORDS

30th June
1998

URATS SOLE Milions) 8,408

Aomrage yiakd of uits sofd [ants) S{6.67

She 000

Revenue from sakeof electrichy ) 18073233

PROFTT/LOSSHor B Year

By exeeptonsl item 2,005,343

BExcectional dem -

PROFITALOSS) for the Yesr befare bykation 2,005,343

TAXATON ICHARGEY CREDIT WBE8617

NET PROFITALOSS AFTER TAXATION  1,348731

Profoenca dividends ipmss) 11,9600

NET PRQFIT/ (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TG

DRDMNARY SHAREHLDERS 1344801
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RETAINED PROFIT/ALOSS) FORTHE YEAR 922,755

FUNDS GENERATED FROM OFERATIONS

Profitf_oss) for Hd vear a2 785

Depneciation ara49%




TEN YEAR FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL RECORDS (continued)

30th Juna - 30th June 301!1 duns 30th June 30th June

\ 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006
! . . :

FINANCED BY: :

Ocinary shareholders ecuity ) 5060,357 324G 3516188 1,591,969 ' 4,561,155

o curmuiative préfirenos sharms - - . - 15,899,250 15,909,560

Gunwidive preforencs shares. 43,000 13000 43,00 43000 " aapo0

Loan capital 1153273 1260909 5048228 3760347 2701720

Defetrec taeton 597,169 " 241263 {110,568 (1 523 834 234447

Non cumrent kabilty - 40655 12612135 2447385 5,208,829

7,243,798 _v 9,581,674 21110240 22097067 26,369,512

CAPITAL EXFENDITURE 1542091 g 4669758 1958,535 . sanas 2,979,554

Average otet of units sokd {cents) an i B3 833 454 | T

Profitf (Loes) for the vear bafore tation asa

5) percaniaga of awerage capital employed areas B 26 87Y% 42585 3945 | gaaw
. OROINARY DIMDENDS RATES 0% ' 0% ( 0% 0% 7.50%
I Eamings per shar 17 poas) @375 579 2078
Y Oomersergioyees rtia B.20 7131 025 : 11062 1 2__9:|:o

Sales (KW per employea 488470 474,578 547,444 8338 718,549

R
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STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 1: POWER SYSTEM OPERATION STATISTICS FOR 6 YEARS

COMPANY

KenGen Hydra:

Tana

Wanijii

Kamburu

Gitaru

Kindaruma

Small Stations

Masinga

Kiambere

Turkwel

Hydro Total

Thermal:

Kipevu Steam 94

Kipevu | Diesel 258

Fiat - Nairobi South 3

Kipavu Gas Turbines i7

Garissa & Lamu 11

Thermal Total 451

Geothermal:

Olkaria | 377

Olkaria I\ ]

Geothermal Total 377

Wind

Ngang 0.0

KenGen Total 3,230
10

lberafrica 348

Westmont? 149

Tsavo 550

Mutnias - Gogenaration 1

OrPower 4 -Geothermal 103

IPP Total 11510

Emergency Power Producers{EFP)®

Aggreko o

EPP Total D

Imports

UETCL 172

TANESGO ]

Total Imports 1720

SYSTEM TOTAL 4,563

56
279
-0.02

13
352

266
417
682

0.4

4,294

10

240
15
200

105
559.9

171

171

5,035

TULC WEMYA PAWER AMD 1 IRHTIMG CONAMBANY | IMITEDR

399
18
194
15
626

324
562
386

0.4
4,533

11

15
0.4
15.0
5,697




STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 1 {Continued)

SUMMARY OF KEY STATISTICS
SALES* - KPLC System (GWh)
- REP System (GWh)
- Expeort to Uganda (GWh)
TOTAL SALES {GWh)
System Losses (GWh)®
System Peak Demand {MW)®
System Load Factor
Sales % of Energy Purchased
Losses as % of Energy Purchased
Annual growth- Energy Purchased
- KPLC Sales

- REP Sales

Notes:

1) Waximum output from the station under normal operating conditions.

2 Westmont was retired in August 2004 upon expiry of the supply contract with KPLC.
3} Aggreko was commisioned in June 2006 t0 address the generation shortfall.

4) Sales for year 2005/08 have been restated in this Annual Repott.

By System losses comprise of technical and nen-technical losses,

81 The demand shown includes the export demand. The Country's pezak demand was 884MW, 816MW and S79MW for years 2004405,
2005/06 and 2006/07, respectively,

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




# ™ STATISTICAL INFORMATION

Nairobi G 7 427 “453 “agt 522

‘Coast ) - ' 158 145 141 152 164 179

‘Westkenya 158 T 166 176 178 195

Mt. Kenya - 78 81 86 80 100

'TOTAL SYSTEM T . . T T ' — A
{SIMULTANEOQUS) 760 766 B30 884 916 937 _
" % INCREASE PA. - 5.0% 34% 5.6% 65% 3.7% T .|

TABLE 3: KPLC SALES IN GWh BY CUSTOMER CATEGORY —

AG Domestic 769 334 000 956 1,008 1113 ]
Al Smal Comrercidl 446 480 46 s R
B Comrercial (Madiu'm} and - ' - ’

' and IndustrialiMediom) BS6 748 81g 885 01 085
©  Commercial (Large) and ' ) i ' ’ B ) ' )

Industrial {Large) 1513 1557 1,683 1,776 1,877 2,054

D Offpeak - 55 - 59 ‘55 53 54 50
'E Streetlightng e 7 7 s 9 11
- TOTAL ' YT 3,654 3,940 4,200 = 43H a7

% INCREASE PA. 131% = 45% 7.8% = 6.6% 45% B7%

TABLE 4: TOTAL UNIT SALES BY REGICN IN GWh

Nairobi } 1,806 . 1,823 2075 2234 2371 2,585 :
_Coast G88 708 759 808 . 844 o8 !_
Mt Kenya - 319 3t 365 366 871 3%

KPLC Sales - 3,498 3,654 3,940 4,200 4,391 a7

R.E.P. Schemes B 130 147 150 164 165 221

Export Sales ‘ 15 24 73

TOTAL 862 380 4000 4379 4580 5,065
“%INCREASE PA. 12.0% 4.8% 7.6%  T4%  46%  10.6%

* The Sales shown in Yr 2005/06 have been restated in this Annual Report.

Y - - x i s s e e mo e



STATISTICAL INFORMATION ¢

DOMESTI( LOAD

‘% INCREASEPA. 131%  82%  74% 7%  76%  83%

TABLE 6: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY (N GWh FOR CATEGORY “A1” SMALL COMMERGCIAL LOAD

THE KENYA FOWEHR AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED
i ' 101



' A STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 8: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY “B1*
MEDIUM COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD[240V or 415V}

L. H

381 424 459 a7 524

airob P

Coast T T T T wa T 1we a1z 188
‘WestKenya 18 . 13 146 184 188 iy3
W Kewa 7 T sa T w2 s & e 14
TOTAL ez 6® 4 . 8t &8 6w

% INCREASE PA. 1Ba% . TE5% 9.2% 7.6%  22%  98%

TABLE 9: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY “B2”
MEDIUM CONMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOADR{TIKY or 33KV

Nairgh o o . 3 20.8

Coast a7 ' "s2 w2z .8 5 . 55

‘West Kenya B 5.0 3.1 27 | 3 3 | 38

M, Kenya S T w12 2 3 . 28 :
TOTAL N A 23 5 27 24 | 3a1 -
% INCREASE PA. 13.9% . 84.5% 11.2% ' 77%  -124% . 3%63% =
TABLE 10: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGGRY “B3" !
MEDIUM COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD (66KV or 132kV)

Nairobi 09 | 00 0.0 2 1 0.03 |
Coast oo oo 0.0 a . 0 | oo *
West Kenya o0 T a0 o0 o 0 | 0 —
MtKenya 00 00 o0 | e . 0 o~ -
TOTAL ' 09 | 00 00 . 20 1.0 . 005 -
% INCREASE PA. o -81.3% -100.0% T 0.0% @ 100.0% -48.8% | 95.0%

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED -




STATISTICAL INFORMATION "

TABLE 11: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY “C1"
LARGE COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD {415V}

v el

Nairob | __ 211 218 227 250 271 283
Coast @ 9l 85 3 106 109
West Kenya ' ’ 27 ¢ 127 138 134 1237 147
Mt. Kenya ‘ ga 39 Teg 95 94 104
TOTAL - 821 526 549 B2 S
% INCREASE PA. 17.3% 1.0% 44% 4.2% 39% B2%

TABLE 12: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh CATEGORY “C2”
LARGE COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD{11kV or 33kV)

R Il ! T

Nairobi _ 303 . 820 370 . 392 | 423 489

: !
Coast __ 221 217 238 255 268 | 202
West Kenya __ % 98 S0 tte 182 L 148
Mt. Kenya 8 48 9 4B 46 B2
TOTAL 666 881 757 812 B69 981
% INCREASE PA. 9.7% 22% | 11.1%  17.2% 7% 128%

TABLE 13: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh GATEGORY “C3”
LARGE COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD {66kV or 132kV)

Nairobi 147 168 ; Y

Coast ’ " 59 e 72 | 76 77 TTE
West Kenya R ] _ 0 0 0 0 ] 0 L0
Mt. Kenya _ 0 0 0 | o o 0
TOTAL 206 - 281 256 ;260 | 273 | 286
% INGREASE PA. B1% | 11.9% 1.0%  49% | 1.7% | -6.2%

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED



) STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 14: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh CATEGORY #C4”
LARGE COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD {66kV OR 132KV) !
Nairobi 0 0 S0 21 80 —
Coast a 0 0 0 ]
ﬁe&l Kenya ' 0 0 d o 0
Mt. Kenya 0 0 0 o o
TOTAL o 0 o A 60 r
% INCREASE PA., = ) 0.0% ) O 00% 00% 100.0% 185.7%
‘Hlote: Category C4 was introduced in March 2006 : ' . ' ' ) T
|
TABLE 15: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh CATEGORY “C5” —
LARGE COMMERGIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD (86kV OR 132kV) —
HRGIEH N ST S i —
Y SIS aTN R o - : 5 o -
Coast 0 0 0 0 ) 0o 0 i
West Kenya T 120 17 125 120 114 =
Mt. Kenya | | 0 o o 0 0 o a
TOTAL " 121 T2 117 125 120 114 L
% INCREASE PA. " 08% | 05% -2.5% 6.4% T 36% 2 50% L
TABLE 16: REGH ' F
Glatay e ' i . e : T R I
Nairohi
Coast B - ’ 14 13 1.0 07 10 1 ,
WestKenya o E 27 24 17 12 EET IR P |
Mt. Kenya ' ' 27 18 14 15 1.0 1
oA _ - = u - - = _
% INCREASE PA. . - ' 9.1%  58% -6.0% 29% T 10% 78% ,7
N |

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 17: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY “E¢”

STREET LIGHTING
_
Nairobi

Coast 0.7 05 06 05-.- 0.6 '__-'_{Jﬁ'
West Kenya 05 05 05 05 . TUUO8 L
M. Kenya 04 64 " 05 . 05 0.7 RS ¥ 2R
TOTAL 6.2 6B 72 dd. 9.2 e
% Increase PA. 8.5% 104%  53%  B80% - 18.9% THA%

TABLE 18: REGIONAL SALES OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR R.E.P. SCHEMES

MNairobi

Coast _ 8 7 3 9
West Kenya _ 66 . .-89.. 75 85
Mt. Kenya 32 AR 38 39
TOTAL 130 14T 150 165
% Increase PA. Bi% - 128% . 20% 0.8%

TABLE 19: NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS BY REGICN

AS AT 30th JUNE
]
Nairobi - 286,004 308,056 . 331,108 - : 388,202 : Lo
Goast . 74,659 .81y 85,017 ag 790

West Kenya 88,112 112,753 130,044

Mt. Kenya 55,905 63,875 74,489

KPLG Customers 514,880 592,753 691,525

R.E.P Customers . 78,947 93,442 110,724

TOTAL 503,621 666,195 802,249

% Increase PA. 10.5% 6.7% 2.1%

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




3 ) STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 20: NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS BY TARIFF CATEGORY

MAIN TYPE OF CUSTOMERS
COVERED BY THIS TARIFF —_
AD only Demeastic ) .
KPLC 380,240 413,303 444,785 482 B12 534,743 626,099
. REP 50,340 55,545 ..59,750 65,439 72,794 91,672
AD& DO Domestic e
KPLG 46,140 48,266 50,290 50,843 52,338 54,284 .
REP PR4 316 319 325 338 358
Al only Small Commercial : .
KPLG _ 81,974 86,923 90,727 93,021 97,236 103,617
REP 28,164 - 31,080 33180 35874 37,412 40,752
Al &DO Small Commercial ; o _‘
KPLC 937 1,124 1,134 1,182 1,146 1,150 -
REP B7 : 160 B2 BO. . 75
ED "rrigation Toad ' - X fﬁ
KPLG 208 ol 247 251 C . 026 295 e BB !
e REFP 3 2 2 2 2 213 J
B1 Medium Gommercial and fndustrial ' : " - : —
) KPLG 2,512 2591 3,008 2,863 3.291 : 3,208 f
REP 56 48 76 46 78 B3 - I
B2 Medium Gommergial and Industrial _ o : -
_ KPLG 47 58 81 .- BB B8 65 o
B3 Medium Commercial and Industrial ' ; _ :
KPLC 1 1 1 ’ - 4 2 : .2
cA Large Commercial Ly ]
KPLC 282 279 269 287 305 . a17
REP 2 .1 1 _ 1 1. 2
cz Large Gommercial and Industrial L o o T
KPLC 124 1 126 135 142 156 . 168
c3 Large Commaercial and Industrial o . : :
: KPLG % 19 19 16 8 . 18
G4 Large Commercial and Industrial T _ I !
KPLC ¢ - -0 0 0 1 1 -
Ch Large Commercial and industrial ’ o ' .
KPLC 1 1 1 _ 1 1 1
DO only Off-peak C L L
KPLG 645 . 1,056 918 734 705 . 877
REP 13 ¢ 12 9 8 10 . - 8
EO Street lighting RS _ . -
KPLC 1,536 1108 1,156 1,178. 1,291 1462
REF 12 : 11 13 14 14 .14
TOTAL {KPLC} 514,680 . 556,099 . 592,753 633,355 691,525 791,282
TOTAL (R.E.F} 78,941 AN E 03,442 101,789 110,724 © 133,047
GROSS TOTAL 593,621 643,274 686,195 735,144 802243 - 924,329
% INCREASE PA. 10.5% 8.4% B.7% 1% 94% - 152%

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




STATISTICAL INFORMATION

TABLE 21: REVENUE (KShs ‘MILLION} BY CUSTOMER CATEGQORY

MAINTYPEOF  *- "
CUSTOMERS COVERED .

BY THIS TARIFF _ -
A Domestic, small commercial 10,023 8,641 8,855 10,286 12,742 15,576
and small industrial '
AD Domestic 5,233 6,481 - 8,002 9,718
Ad Small commercial and 3,822 3,905 4,650 ) 5,858
srmall industrial
B Commercial L
and industrial 4,910 5,220 5,328 6,509 7,338 E 7,807
{medium) i
G B Commercial (large) - :
Industrial (large) 9,682 B,743 4,816 10,891 13,294 14,225
D Off-peak 106 276 272 L 472 320 298
E Strast Lighting g7 81 o - 83 95 S 132
TOTAL (KPLC) 24,808 23,130 23,323 28341 - 33,789 : 37,838
R.E.F. _ a79 1,011 978 1,208 1,538 P,
Export a2 178 o 108
GROSS TOTAL - 28,787 24,142 24,301 29,641 5,505 " 39,665
%INCREASE PA. -12.2% -B.4% 0.7% 22.0% 19.8% 1%

*Aevanues for AQ & Al are shown collectively as category A for Years 2001/02 & 2002/03. Thay are thereafter shown collectively as well

as separately split as AD & A1,
TABLE 22: STAFF ANALYS!S .

- 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Number of Staff in Each Region : :
Central Office 822 744 675 04 Go3 . 136
Nairobi ) 2,520 - 2,423 2,451 2,372 2,405 2,433
Coast 623 - 739 735 732 743 755
West 1,635 21,644 1,538 1,532 1,543 1,613
Mt Kenya ’ 823 819 . 817 790 812 - 847
Total Number of Staff* 8,423 8,269 - 8,216 6,130 6,202 6,329
% INCREASE PA. -6.89% -2.4% -2.4% -1.4% 1.2% 3.2%
Gender; ]
Male 5,326 5,181 5,156 S 4,801 5,056 5,158
Female 1,097 1,088 1,060 1,139 1,14€ 1,241
Ratioc- Male/Female 5 -5 5 q 4 -4

* All staff smployed in the organization are Kenyan Citizens.

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED




220 kv 941 941 )

132 kv ..2032 2038 ! 2,035 2,035 2,035 2,132

66 kv ' _ 580 580 600 800 - 630 832

40 kY 58 B8 58 - 58 58 .28 ¢
33 kv 5,265 5430 - . 5973 6,570 7,826 L 11,163 ¢
11 k¥ 13,788 13879 © 15267 16,794 | . 18,532 21918
TOTAL 22 664 22023 . 25,066 | 27,380 30,404 . aT88 |
% INCREASE P.A. 19.2% 11% . | 102% Bd% . 11.0% D 22.3%
TABLE 24: TRANSFORMERS IN SERVICE, TOTAL INSTALLED GAPAGITY IN MVA

33/0.415KY

108

THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING GOMFANY LIMITED

Generation Substations . :
11/220ky” 388 ..o BBB- 472 e 472 472 o R L
117132k~ 675 875 B75 B75. 675 B75
11/8BKV 90 80 a0 90 | 146 146
11/33KV ' 263 279 279 279 ! 279 L 280"
11740V _ _ 5 5 - 5 1 5 5
3.3/11/40kV ' 8 _ 8 B g 8 10,
3.3/40kY 4 4. 4 4 4 ‘4
3.3/33KV _ 4 4 4 4. 4 4
TOTAL 1,437 1453 1,537 1,537 1,593 1,506 .
Transmission Substations ' ' -
132/220kV 540 @ 540 620 620, i © 820
230/132kV 730 . 730 810 810 | 810
220/66kV 180 - 180 360 360 360
132/66KV ' 375 875 255 . 255 - | 375
132/33KV 637 637 | 637 - 660 i 821
TOTAL 2,462 2462 | 2682 2,905 2,786
' Distribution Substations AR
66/11kV . : 675 675 ! 743 743 | 966
66/33kV - . 61 61 | 67 87 7
40/11KY 11 19 11 11 i1
33/11kV L 512 - 512 563 - 819 i 666
TOTAL ' 1,259 1,259 | 1,384 1,440 1,720
Distribution Transformers 7
11/0.415kY and . , _ _ _ _
2,531 2546 .1 2801 3,081 - | 3271 . 8518




